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Strategic Report - Chairman's Statement

The directors present their Annual Report for the Year
Ended 31 March 2023 for SCC EMEA Group comprising
SCC EMEA Limited and its Subsidiary Undertakings

SCC EMEA Limited angl Sotisudiary Undenakings




CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
SCC EMEA LIMITED

Following another year of enormous macro-
economic and geopolitical challenges, | am proud
of the skills and resilience our people continue to
demonstrate, with the group once again setting
new records despite the ongoing uncertainty

that surrounds us.

Last year, | reflected on the
efforts and perseverance of
the remarkable SCC EMEA
Group team, combined

with the leadership of
James Righy as CEQ of

the Group, in helping us

to achieve record results
for our company,
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This year, despite stubborn
challenges continuing to
disrupt the global economy,

| am delighted to once again
be presenting the best results
in the Group's history for

the financial year ended
March 2023,

This remarkable achievement
and continued progress of
SCC (SCC EMEA Group} has
been marked by significant
challenges and opportunities,
and | am proud to say that our
team has navigated through
them with resilience, innovation,
and unwavering commitment.

SCC France continues to lead
the charge. This remarkable
performance tops a record
year in the previous year, this
despite all of the current
challenges that have presented
themselves since the global
pandemic eased.

SCC France is not alone in
achieving record results over
the previous 12 months, and
our performance right across
SCC is testament to a
company that puts people

at the heart of all we do,

and continually reinvests in
order to innovate and scale.
SCC’s leadership team has
continued to demonstrate agile
management, taking decisive

action and delivering strategic
initiatives that align with the
long-term vision we have for
the business in all territories.

The global pandemic is
becoming more of a distant
memory, but its legacy and
impact live on, particularly
when it comes to technology.
During the year we again
witnessed profound
transformations in the IT
landscape, as digitalisation
and technology became more
integral to every aspect of
our lives and businesses.

SCC has been at the forefront
aof driving this digital revolution,
empowering organisations
across various sectors to thrive
in a rapidly evolving world.
Through our dedication to
service excellence, we have
solidified our poesition as a
trusted partner in delivering
cutting-edge solutions that
drive growth, efficiency, and
digital transformation.

Investment has accelerated
and we have also continued
to develop and implement
innovative new business
initiatives and invesiment
oppoertunities, including

key acquisitions to help us
scale and modernise our
service offering.

SCC is the driving force behind
the Rigby Group, a family of
many different companies in 20
countries worldwide, with more
than 8,500 people focused
principally on technology led
business. We see as much
opportunity for growth and
expansion today as we did
when SCC was first
established 48 years ago.

This will remain the case as
we look ahead to 2024 and
beyond. Investment is
essential to a heaithy future,
and we remain firmly
committed to investing in our
business, our people and new
technologies for strategic

and sustainable growth.

During the year the Rigby
Group launched a £300m
technology investment
programme to underpin 8CC's
continued growth, targeting
significant purchases in a
multi-year strategy aimed

at consolidating the group's
position as Europe’s largest
private investor in technology.
With significant recent organic
investments in new areas

of operation already helping
deliver record results, this five-
year acquisition strategy will
further cement SCC's position
in the technology market,
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Rigby Group's core has always
been technology innovation
and we intend to focus future
growth on these investments.
Innovation is the lifeblood of
our industry, and SCC has
continued to drive innovation
at every turn. From artificial
intelligence and machine
learning to blockchain and
Internet of Things (loT), we
are leveraging emerging
technologies to provide

our customers with a
competitive edge.

Qur family-owned structure
and values enable us to

stay ahead of the curve. We
have always begen able to
anticipate industry trends,
adapt to changing needs,
and deliver sustainable value
o our customears and our
people, who sit at the heart
of our business.

Rigby Group's established
charity, The Rigby Foundation,
continues to proactively
support sustainabie charitable
initiatives through donations
and corporate social
responsibility programmes in
our operating businesses. in
recognition of many young
people who now more than
ever need help and support in
developing their IT skills, SCC
and the Foundation launched
The SCC Academy, based at
our global headquarters in
Birmingham, UK, last year.
Since its opening, 300 people
have enrolled on an Essential
Digital Skills level 1,2 or 3
course.

In total, 500 people have
used SCC Academy, with the
centre hosting internal training
sessions, higher level courses
with Firebrand, and events
dedicated to promoting digital
skills and lifelong learning in
partnership with The Princes
Trust and Young Adults
Foundation Trust. SCC
Academy began offering
apprenticeship programmes
from Spring 2023 and is also
working closely with SCC to
train Field Engineers.

Looking ahead to the coming
year, we are proud that SCC
France is an official sponsor
of the Paris 2024 Olympic
and Paralympic Games, the
biggest ever sporting event
to be hosted in France. Aside
from spensoring, SCC France
has also won the contract to
pravide and service all the
technoliogy for the event,
including procurement and
supply of IT, audiovisual, print
and mobile equipment, with a
full recycling service in line
with the digital responsibility
and circular economy.

We will deploy more than

500 people from SCC, with
our sponsorship bringing
employees, technology partners
and customers together to
celebrate the sponsorship,
which is a high point in the

history of the SCC EMEA Group.

We have made significant
strides in developing
Environmental, Social and
Govermnance (ESG) strategy,

which will seek to enshrine
these initiatives and many
more within the heart of the
group, ensuring that the values
developed over almost fifty
years remain in place for the
next fifty.

We recognise the importance
of sustainable business
practices. We remain
committed to minimising our
environmental impact,
promoting diversity and
inclusion, and giving back

to the communities in which
we operate.

This year, we launched
several initiatives aimed at
reducing our carbon footprint,
promoting ethical sourcing,
and supporting local
educational programs. By
integrating sustainability into
our business strategy, we are
not only fulfilling our social
responsibilities but also driving
long-term value for all our
stakeholders.

My family and myself remain
committed to the SCC EMEA
Group for the long term and
maintain our core principles of
hard work, entrepreneurship,
good governance and
philanthropy. It is an ethos

| have been proud to foster
throughout my business life
and can assure you that this
will not change as the group
and its management continue
to evolve.

Most of all, we will continue to
value our people, their skills

and the loyalty they have
shown as part of our family
business. None of our
achievements would have
been possible without our
increditle team. | extend my
heartfelt appreciation to our
employees who are the reason
for our continued success.

We have created an inclusive
and empowering culture

that fosters innovation,
collaboration, and continuous
learning, and | am confident
that our people will continue
to lead us to greater heights
in the years to come.

As we embark on a new
year, we are optimistic
about the future. The digital
transformation journey is
far from over, and SCC is
well-positioned to seize the
opportunities that lie ahead.
Woe will continue to invest in
technology, nurture our talent,
and deepen our customer
relationships.

G/}-’d
SIR PETER RIGBY
CHAIRMAN

FROM ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND MACHINE
LEARNING TO BLOCKCHAIN AND INTERNET OF
THINGS (I0T), WE ARE LEVERAGING EMERGING
TECHNOLOGIES TO PROVIDE OUR CUSTOMERS
WITH A COMPETITIVE EDGE.

SCC EMEA Limited and Subsidiary Undertakings
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2023
FINANCIAL
HIGHLIGHTS.

SCC EMEA Limited and Subsidiary Underakmgs




o

TURNOVER OPERATING PROFIT
£3.3 BN £68.3M
+24% +6%

FY22 £2.6bn FY22 £644m

PROFIT BEFORE TAX CASH GENERATED

FROM OPERATIONS*

£66.5\V £131.3M
+5% +20%
NET ASSETS

£196.3M

+21%

FY22 £161.8m

Annual Report and Accounts 2023 *Cash generated before income tax, refer to page 86. il
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S

REVIEW

This has been another record year
for SCC with 24% growth in revenues

(2022: 6.5%) which now exceed £3.2bn,
and 6% growth (2022: 40%) in operating
profit for the group to £68.3m.

This performance is
remarkahle against the
background of a record year
in the prior financial period,
the current glohal economic
conditions, supply chain
constraints which {asted

for much of the year, the
inflationary impact on

our cost base, coupled

with costs increases in
areas like travel which
returned after the end

of the Covid pandemic.
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Performance varied across our
operating territories. In France,
revenues are up 26% to over
€2 6bn (2022: 11%) and we
delivered a 32% growth in
operating profit (2022: 57%)

to €66.2m. Product revenues
grew by 55% year on year
(2022: 12%) with a pleasing
mix of new customers across
both public and private sectors
and a reduced reliance on

our largest major public sector
customer. Our services
business has also delivered

a 5% growth aver prior year
(2022: 30%) and has more
than doubled its contribution

to operating profit.

We have continued te invest in
our French regional offices and
the head office in Paris with
refurbishment works nearly
compiete at a cost of €4.4m
this year {total investment
€6.2m). This has been essential
to reflect our commitment to
our people and provide them
with modern, inclusive working
environments.

Our UK SCC business enjoyed
19% growth in product revenues
to £671.2m (2022: 8%), but
services have seen a decline
of 1% to £208.0m (2022:

2% growth) with continued

pressure across all of our main
revenue streams at the start
of the financial year. The
acquisition of Visavvi in May
2022 has contributed £22.1m
of revenue and delivered
£0.3m of operating profit for
the 11 months which has been
a pleasing start for this business
which we hope will thrive under
its new SCC ownership. Our
Audio visual business is going
from strength to strength with
a 47% growth in revenue up to
£29.4m (2022: 37%).

Gross profit for the UK has

also grown by 10% overall to
£123.9m (2022: 12%) albeit
we have seen pressure on

our Gross Profit % which has
reduced by 0.4% compared to
prior year due to both global
macroeconomic price pressure
and the weakening of sterling
against the dollar.

QOperating profit in the UK of
£17.4m represented a 26%
reduction on prior year and
was somewhal disappointing,
albeit we had benefited from
high demand and a lower
cost base during the earlier
Covid-impacted periods. We
also continue to invest heavily
in launching new competencies
and in transforming systems

and processes which put
pressure on our short-term
profitability to deliver improved
profitability in the longer term.

Spain, after a record year last
year, has delivered another
recard year with 22% growth i
turnover to €107m (2022: 12%)
exceeding their key strategic
goal of €100m. Operating profit
of €3.2m is a 64% improvement
over prior year and has been
delivered by continued growth
in both product and services
as well as disciplined focus

on overheads, despite the
inflationary environment.

Our global delivery centres

in Romania and Vietnam
continue to support our
customers across the UK,
France and Spain, and employ
approaching 1,500 people.
Despite the continued pressure
on wage inflation both have
delivered stronger operating
profits than in prior year and
we continue to believe that
our offshore cenfres provide 2
pivotal role in accessing skills
and helping us to automate
and provide exceptional
customer service.
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WE HAVE CONTINUED OUR
MAJOR SYSTEMS INVESTMENT
PROGRAMME, WITHA FURTHER
$£7.0M SPENT THIS YEAR.

Two important appointments
during the year were that of a
new head of our UK Services
business, and a new head

of Strategy and Corporate
Development to help us on
our journey of transformation,
including the identification of
future acquisition targets.
These appointments,
combined with our major
investment in Hyperscale
and Cyber Security capabilities
will drive future improvement
to our propositions, ensuring
we remain aligned to our
customers’ requirements,

We have continued our major
systems invesiment
programme, with a further
£7.0m spent this year. These
investments will improve our
interaction with customers with
more efficient and cost-effective
processes from customer
enquiry to order to cash. The
next major implementations
of this programme will go live
fater this calendar year.

We are proud to support the
SCC Academy which cperates
from our Group head office
campus in Birmingham and
has been esiablished under the
Rigby Foundation o support
disadvantaged members of our
community to improve their IT
skills and employability.

All of this is onty possible thanks
to our people and | take this
opportunity to thank them

all for their enormous effort,
commitment and contribution
to our success.

Environmental, Social and
Governance (ESG)

In October 2022 gur parent
company Rigby Group (RG)
plc appointed a Head of
Sustainability who has been
reviewing the ESG strategy
across the entire Rigby Group in-
cluding SCC by engaging with
our ESG committees in the UK
and France. We have always
taken our responsibilities
seriously and are currently
signed up to a number of
initiatives impacting our
business including Carbon
Disclosure Project, EcoVardis,
UN Global Compact and
Science Based Initiative
targets. These initiatives align
closely with our “Responsibility”
value and form the backbone
of our emerging ESG strategy
to reach net zero by 2050 as
part of the UN Race to Zero
Campaign. More details about
our spegcific initiatives can be
found in the ESG section of
this report.

Looking to the Future

The prevailing economic
climate for our next financial
year remains challenging with
our customers under pressure,
and a constant need for us to
help them by staying focused
and executing strongly, We're
focused heavily on providing
excellent customer experiences,
on our people, on efficiency
and on driving sirong
commercial performance.

In March 2023 SCC acquired
Vohkus Limited, a UK-focused
Value Added Reseller, which
provides us with more exciting
opportunities to expand our
capabilities and customer
offerings presenting an
additional platform for growth
in the UK.

Continued strong demand from
our customers to modernise
and digitise their businesses,
coupled with the investments
we are making in people,
systems and capability make
us optimistic that the coming
year will be one of progress
and | am excited about what
the group can achieve for
the future.

JAMES RIGBY

SCC EMEA GROUP
CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

SCC EMEA Limited and Subsidiary Undertakings
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SCC AT A GLANCE

UK-

INTERNATIONAL HQ

BIRMINGHAM

FRANCE
PARIS

SPAIN
RMADRID

ROMANIA
IAS!

VIETNAM
HO CHI MINH CITY

%

Supporting customers
across Europe

s

Leading strategic partner
to 50+ leading vendors

i

Multi-award winning Managed
Services & Data Centres

3

Mutti lingual giobal
delivery centres

More than 5,500
employees

45+ offices in the UK, Frarnice,
Spain, Romania & Vietham

SCC EMEA Limited and Subsidiary Undertakings



SCC EMEA Limited Group (SCC) is an
independent family run IT services
business partnering with industry leaders
to deliver world class solutions.

We enable people to do
business by planning,
supplying, integrating and
managing IT for leading
public and private sector
businesses across our
operations in the UK,
France and Spain. We are
the technology division

of Rigby Group (RG) plc,
a diversified private

group with interests in
technology, airports, hotels,
property development
and financial services.
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Our global headquarters is
in the UK at our Birmingham
Technology Campus and is
complemented by regional
head offices in Paris, Madrid,
lasi and Ho Chi Minh City.

Following the successful
refurbishment of our Giobal
Headquarters in Birmingham
in January 2021, our

French headquarters is
currently undergoing a
maijor refurbishment.

Qur Operations

Our capability across IT
Infrastructure extends from
Data Centre Services through
the network to the PC and
printer devices at the edge.
We help our customers with
our expertise in newer areas
of technology such as the
Digital Workplace, Hybrid
Cloud, Security, as well as in
considering the impact of Data
and Artificial Intelligence. We
offer Hyperscale and Cyber
Security services to support
customers in these important
areas. Working with our people,
customers and partners to
help champion sustainable IT,
we help to deliver competitive
advantage through reduced
costs, improved efficiency
and enhanced brand value
and reputation.

The Global Delivery Centres
in Romania and Vietnam
provide our customers with
24x7 access to over 1,000 staff
dedicated to flexible support
solutions to meet their needs.
These centres complement
our in-gountry delivery centres
in the UK and in France
enabling national and global
support solutions.

SCC Always Evolving

Qur portfolio of services
spans from supply through
to Fully Managed Services,
Infrastructure Optimisation,
Unified Communications and
Data Centre services

We support our customers in
seven key areas: Enterprise
Infrastructure; Data Centre
Hosting and Cloud Infrastructure;
IT Qutsourcing; Digital
Workplace; Software and
Software Asset Management;
Network and Security and
Flexible Resourcing.

Our SCC UK business has
been enhanced by investments
in Visavvi Group and Viahkus
Group with both acquisitions
completing during 2023
financia!l year.

Our continued success comes
from our ability to develop
lasting partnerships with our
customers and partners, as
well as being able to think
ahead and invest strategically.
We help companies and
govermment organisations
optimise their IT infrastructure
to reduce cost and increase
organisational agility.

We have been trusted to run
IT infrastructure services for
leading businesses for over
45 years. SCC has a
comprehensive end to end
service offering through to
the cloud and is a long-term
business with a strong and
stabie iong-term investor.
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STRATEGY

OUR PURPOSE We help clients succeed through IT transformation and exceptional customer experiences

OUR AMBITICN | To be the mast customer and employee centric IT systems integrator in the UK, France and Spain

B W B @ B

STRATEGIC
INITIATIVES Acquire more Sell more to Elevate the Digital Cyber Security Expand Hybrid
( customers existing customers Workplace and Public Cloud Infrastructure
v~ -! FT‘&
ENAEBLED BY *
People + Intelligent Compelling Excellent Customer
Culture Systems Offerings Experiences




OURVALUES

\WWe help clients succeed through IT transformation
and exceptional customer experiences. That’s

our purpose. The reason we exist.

Our ambition is to be the most customer and employee centric IT systems integrator in the UK.

RESPONSIBILITY

We take responsibility for our customers, each other, our community, and environment.
We take accountability and lead by example. We can all make a difference independently,
and collectively, and always bring solutions to problems with a can-do attitude.

PASSION

We're passionate and excited about what we do, and how we do it. We nurure ideas
and inspire excellence.We find creative solutions to challenges — and have fun doing it.

CUSTOMER FIRST

We always put our customers first. We make decisions, and measure outcomes,
hased on providing exceptional customer service. We work hard to establish
long-term, trusted partnerships.

AGILITY

We think broadly, act quickly, and thrive on change. We're agile and responsive to
the needs of customers and our business. As a family-owned business, we're both
rmeasured and decisive.

Annual Report and Accounts 2023

FAMILY
Qur business is built on family values, entrepreneurship, and togethermess. We're

open, honest, supportive and inclusive, Our people are our family and we know that
we're stronger together.

19
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CLOUD
SERVICES

Growth through
innovation

OUR BRANDS

¥

CYBER
SECURITY

'-
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Creating cyber
confidence

visavvi
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DIGITAL
VWORKPLACE

Unlocking the potential of
your workforce

SCC
Recyclea

/>

SOFTWARE

Save time. Save money.
Maintain control

Altimancea




Strategic Report - Customers & Vendors

SAFRAN

A leading equipment supplier in the fields of
Aeronautics, Space and Defence, Safran chose
SCC as the right partner combining know-how,
maturity, size and adequate organisation, to set
up a certain number of functions and introduce
its new devices and new ways of working.

SCC started its activity

with Safran in the delivery
of equipment. Having
become the group’s largest
autsourcing and IT provider,
SCC has alsc implemented
a number of innovative IT
transfarmation projects.

§ SAFRAN

“SCCin 3 words :
Responsiveness, Agility
and the ability to Listen.”
Thierry Milhé, Director

of international production
of IT services

SCC EMEA Limited and Subisidiary Undertakings
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INSTITUTO VALENCIANO
DE ONCOLOGIA FOUNDATION
(VALENICA INSTITUE OF ONCOLOGY)

The Valencian Institute of Oncology Foundation
(NQ) is a private non-profit entity whose assets
and resources are fully allocated to the fight
against cancer in all its aspects.

VO partnered with SCC Spain.
The main difficulty faced by
the (VO was how lo properly
sCOpe the resources thal are
going to be needed over time
without incurring extra costs,

Alack of definition in the
planning of resources meant
that, in order not to overscale
infrastructure which would
remain underutilised. SCC
recammended opting for a
pay-per-use proposal.
specifically. HPE GreenlLake.

IVG began its digital
transformation process
by transferring its server
infrastruciure toc HPE
GragnlLake.

Annual Report and Accounts 2023

“HPE GreenlLake offers
companies a cloud
experience for their
applications and data, ina
modality that combines the
advantages of the public
cloud with those of an
on-premises infrastructure,
in a pay-per-use program.”
Artur Gradoti

Account Manager

Hewlett Packard Enlerprise
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10X BANKING

10x Banking deliver Banking as a Scrvice to clicnt
banks and providers of financial services, utilising
10x’ SuperCore™ platform to enable the radical
simplification of their technology stacks, allowing
organisations to focus on becoming more
customer-centric, and giving them the ability

to easily scale with market growth.

Since launching in 2015, 10x
has seen significant growth,
with the platform now being
accessed by millions of users
every day. As the platform
scaled, the technical support
requirements increased and
this led 10x to consider the
most efficient way to deliver
support services at scale.

10x signed contracts with
SCC to provide a dedicated
24771365 Service Support
function, delivered via SCC'’s
International Service Centre in
Romania. The Service Support
Team actively monitors 10x'
platform ang provides first
and second line support for
platform issues, as well as
supperting the major incident
process. Using the SCC
Service Support Team allows
+0x to focus on driving
innovation, while we help
them scale by managing the
platform they’ve built.

O x

Annual Report and Accounts 2023

“This is a service which was
tailored and created for us
as a business. So being able
to have input in what we
want, around the teams

and the structures and the
way the shifts are going to
work, can actually create
something that is unigue for
10x. It doesn’t necessarily
feel like an SCC Service
Centre, it feels like a 10x/
SCC Service Centre.”

Vic Sharma

Global Head of

Service Operations

10x

27
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CANNES HOSPITAL
(HOPITAL DE CANNES)

Cannes Hospital sought to renew its aging
infrastructure and secure the hospital information
system, whilst improving user experience

and finding suitable financing for this project.

Ta meet these challenges,
SCC propesed to simplify and
modernise the I T architecture
and reduce the complexly

of managing environments

lo provide high availability
and to be able lo predict
system scalability.

Nutanix's hyperconvergence
solution proved 1o be the
most relevant, as it made

it possible to simplify
tachnical administration and
rationalise all the silos whilst
increasing maintenance in
operational conditions.

Rigby Capital's financing

solution enabled the project
to be financed over 5 years.

(e

“SCC supported us in
designing this new
architecture , provided

us with the necessary
technclogical advice and
enabled us to move forward
with hyperconvergence.”
Jerome Gouaux, |15 Manager
of Cannes Hospital

SCC EMEA Limited and Subsidiary Undenakings
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LONDON SOUTH BANK
UNIVERSITY

Originally the Borough Polytechnic Institute,
London South Bank University (LSBU) was
established in South London in 1892 and

has been improving the lives of students,
businesses and the local community ever since.

The University has around
20,000 students, 2,500
employees and tens of
thousands of endpoints UK
and internationally.

With a complex and vast IT
estate across multiple sites,
London South Bank University's
IT team needed specialist help
to stay ahead of constant and
growing security threats.

They tumed to SCC and
Sophos for a 24 hour, 365
days a year service.

SCC Cyber Security Experts
worked with LSBU to review
their security stack and migrate
their Sophos solution from

an on-premise solution to
Sohpos Central solution. This
enabled LSBU to invest in
their MTR (Managed Service
Threat) capability.

LSBU

EST 1892

30

“The use of the MTR service
has allowed us to free up
significant underlying
operational hours that

have enabled our teams to
focus on real-time student
initiatives and increase
student satisfaction.*

Alex Denley, Director of IT
Innovation and Transformation
Londeon South Bank University

4
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EXCEPTIONAL ALLIANCES

SCC relies on an exceptional network of the
biggest IT players to offer innovative, reliable and
competitive solutions. Our experts benefit from
the highest levels of certification on solutions

and technologies of excellence.

D<AL

SCC is a preferred Titanium
Black Partner of DELL
Technologies, the highest
level of certification.

This status recognizes Dell Technolegies’ most strategic
partners, those who are best equipped to navigate the next
"decade of data” by bringing their expertise to custemers

in their digital transformation process.

First partner of Dell Technologies in France, our teams
(sales, architects and engineers, sales development) are
trained and certified in Dell Technologies solutions and add
their expertise and skills to solutions designed by Dell
Technologies. The architects work with their technical
contacts to define the most suitable solution both in terms
of service level and functionalities. They also evaluate
among the possibilities offered by Dell Technologies
products, the most economically relevant solution.

Deli Technologies combines the strengths of seven IT industry
leaders: Dell, Dell EMC, Pivotal, RSA, SecureWorks,
Virtustream and ViMware.

HE Microsoft
]

Solutions Partner

SCC has been a key Microsoft
partner for over 15 years.

We have the highest levels of approvals and certifications
that allow us to provide advanced advice and expertise with
our customers.

This expertise is reinforced by our role as “Distributor”,
which offers our customers the opportunity to have an
end-to-end vision of the choice of their license and
equipment during the definition of their Microsoft
technological solution,

With annual revenues of more than €500 million associated
with Microsoft, SCC creates world-class development potential.

SCC’s commercial teams are supported by a team
of experts, including:

. +100 certified Microsoft specialists working
on projects
. Experts on infrastructure and cloud solutions
. Service centers familiar with Microsoft
technologies in Romania and Lieusaint in France
= 5 Microsoft Selution Partner Competency Areas
. 4 Microsoft Advanced Specialisations
. Microsoft Surface Authorised Reseller

Go gl aws
oy " Microsoft o) o ORACLE
i itrix &
P:
. "E-l:tgrl;gseac*ard C X SC;\tlTY
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latinum Partner

T

A partnership of excellence
delivering the strongest,
most agile solutions.

As the first UK IBM Platinum Business Partner and Red
Hat Premier Partner, SCC enables people to do business
by planning, supplying, integrating, and managing their IT.
Our 40+ year partnership with IBM has resulted in the
delivery of worid-class solutions, by bridging the gap
between business needs and technology. We work with
IBM’s technology, people, and vision, to help our customers
ieverage the strongest, most agile solutions.

“Today, as IBM expands its hybrid cloud and Al
ecosystem, SCC remains one of our key partners in the
UK. Pm pleased to count SCC as a valued innovation
partner across a number of industries with projects
underway with Al solutions. Our relationship with
8CC is truly multifaceted and SCC is a great example
of next generation partnership.”

David Stokes, General Manager, IBM EMEA Pariner
Ecosystem

 E—

Hewlett Packard
Enterprise

SCC are HPE's third Largest
Platinum Partner in EMEA

and are recognised as a ‘value’
partner for our ability to position
and deliver a full end-to-end
solution to our customers.

SCC's Cloud+ offering is powered by over 3,000 HPE racks
in our own UK based Data Centres and in 2020, SCC won
the Global Solution Provider of the year award at the HPE
Glabal Partner Summit.

VERITAS

Shid

servicenow.

ServiceNow is one of the
fastest growing cloud
enterprise software companies
in the world.

Dedicated to making the world of work, work better for
people, ServiceNow has 6,900 customers who rely on
Now — its intelligent, intuitive cloud platform — for their
digital transformation.

. Proactively manage security, risk, and cost
Create engaging employee expeniences

. Reduce customer time to relief
Build cross-enterprise workflow apps fas

AUIPLIFY

HP PARTNER PROGRAM

\We are proud to announce that
SCC are a HP Amplify Impact
partner, demonstrating
commitment to our customers
and employees who increasingly
care about sustainable business
practices.

As well as training our employees 1o leading our sales with
sustainability, we are helping customers make an impact too!

The #HPAmplifylmpact program has helped us make
meaningful commitments towards circular, low-carbon
economy, whilst accelerating the focus on diversity and
inclusion and helping bridge the digital divide.

intel. vmware

Hitachi Vantara

M NetApp NUTANI > £ bk
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PROJECT SEQUOIA

Project Sequoia is named after the
giant Sequoia tree, which is amongst
the oldest and largest tree species
on earth.

Sequoias are tolerant of
harsh conditions, ang
flourish because of the root
connections they build.

They are critical to the
ecosystem for the diversi'*

- of life they support. ’f-q‘kz
o s g
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SUSTAINABILITY UPDATE

An ongoing challenge for SCC EMEA is how we

can deliver the very best services for our customers,
remaining at the forefront of innovation whilst
supporting our employees and the wider community,
and doing all this in a sustainable wav.

We have always believed that
doing what is ethically right

is the best foundation for our
future success.

On top of maintaining our
reputation for deploying
the highest standards of
governance, we work hard
to look after our customers,
attract and retain the best
people, and create an
environment where
everyone can flourish,

Daoing everything we can to
tackle climate change and

the need to become more
sustainable is a priority for the
group. For a large international
business like ours it is
particularly challenging,

00 HEALTH
AND L1 BEMG

well-being

§ 25,

organisation

10 R
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however we are making

good progress. We certainly
don’t have all the answers
today, but we are committed to
acting, listening, and leaming
and revising our approach if
required. This critical work will
remain a key strategic initiative
and we will continue fo report
on our progress each year.

To achieve our sustainability
goals, our parent company
Rigby Group (RG) plc
launched Project Sequoia, a
Group-wide initiative, which
will be at the heart of our
long-term strategy and desire
to drive a more sustainable
future for our business. 1t takes
a principle-led approach, with
three sustainability pillars:

By ensuring our employees feel
safe and protected in the workplace
and promoting physical and mental

By continuing to work towards a
balanced gender mix across our

By ensuring equal opportunity
and reducing inequality

By continuing to reduce the
impact of our operations on
the environment

planet, people and prosperity.
The Rigby Group Head of
Sustainability, appointed in
the year, is leading this work
in conjunction with the SCC
Sustainability Committee.

During the year, despite facing
macro-economic challenges,
we have made great headway,
and we thank all our amazing
colleagues across the business
for their support in helping us
achieve this.

Guided by global standards
and frameworks.

Adopting a structure that works
for us and our stakeholders

is critical and determines our
priorities. We have adopted

the United Nations Sustainable
Development Framework and
started with a detailed maturity
assessment.

This assessment has allowed
us to identify how we can take
meaningful action across the
business. We established that
of the 17 Umnited Nations
Sustainable Development
Goals, 8 are relevant to our
business and have been
aligned o our action plan

for positive change. Thase
are detailed below:

Al By ensuring our employees have
iJ'IIh-’JﬂDh y g p y

L]

THCENT WAk dnl!
£LONmC CROWTE

12 HEOEmE

improvement

access fo learning opportunites
and by prometing continued

By premeting inclusive and
sustainable economic growth

By continuing to collaborate
with our value chain to ensure
sustainable technalogy sourcing

By continuing to operate with the
highest leveis of ethical standards
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Across the business, our sustainability strategy is aligned to the below global standards and frameworks.

" STIENCE
, BASED
TARGETS

o .
(et TCFD NCDP ecovadis
Standard / UN glohal compact Task Force on Carbon Discl ] Sci Based EcoVadis
Framework Climate-related Project (CDP) Targets initiative
Financial Disclosures {SBTi)
(TCFD
Progress SCC UK & SCC Mandatory for FY24. We have progressed to  We have committed France is EcoVadis
France are proud to We are currently level C in FY23 and to this standard for platinum accradited,
be a signatory of the planning the climate are targeting level B carbon reduction, and and we will make
United Nations Global modelling elements in FY24 we will make our our UK submission
Compact and we are of the disclosures submission in FY24 in FY24. We are
committed to their angaging with our
Ten Principles where value chain to
relevant to qur standardise this
business framewoark
Planet We have aiready successfutly Energy and waste

Climate change is a very real
threat and operating sustainably
is no longer a choice, it's

an imperative. Achieving
meaningful progress to address
climate change means doing
things differently, making
changes that will impact
everyone’s life, both inside
and outside of work.

reduced emissions from some
operations, but we are only at
the start of transforming and
developing processes to monitor
others. Some actions and
investments have immediate
carbon savings, while others
will take longer tc yield results.

Our Goals

«  100% renewable energy
contracts in place.

+  We have been carbon
neutral since 2018,

«  We are seexking to identify
further ways of reducing
energy consumption.

During the year we revisited

The path to decarbonisation
is also reliant on the public .
and private sector working
together. This is especially

true for a business of the .
scale and broad scope of the
SCC EMEA Group with our
international operations in
the technology sector.

Whilst identifying opportunities
for greater efficiencies in some
parts of the business has
been easy, others are more
carbon intensive, such as data

our environmental goals:
Accelerating our target

to become Net Zero from
2050 to 2040,

To achieve Grade B within
the Carbon Disclosure
Project (CDP).

Planet Progress

Aworkplan is now in place to
track progress towards our
new Net Zero targets, including
refined processes to collect
the data.

In March 2023 solar panels
were installed in our flagship
UK technology data centre.
The 749kWe roof-mounted
solar-PV panel provides a
significant amount of renewable
energy, reducing reliance on
traditional energy sources. The
panels will save around 124
tonnes of carbon per year.

In France we have committed
to FRET 21, which will deliver
a 6% reduction in carbon
emissions over a 3-year period,
starting from 2021 and have
achieved a 5.4% reduction

centres. However, by reducing
their carbon footprint through
investment and innovation,
there are opportunities to pass
on efficiencies and deliver
more-sustainable choices

to our customers.

36

Our Net Zero targets have a
more comprehensive approach
to reducing emissions across
all sectors compared to carbon
neutrality which focuses only
on specifc areas.

against this target by

31 March 2023,
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We have committed to set
emission reduction targets in
line with the Science Based
Target initiative (SBTI) criteria
and recommendations. In
doing so, we will assess

the embodied emissions of
cverything we buy and sell

in addition to those we are
directly responsible for.
Through partner collaboration,
we will identify and prioritise
opportunities to reduce our
value chain emissions helping
both us and our customers to
become maore sustainable.

France has been accredited
by EcoVadis since 2013 and
currently holds the prestigious
platinum status. Qur UK
business has committed to
becoming accredited and we
will make our submission
during the next financial year.

7ol
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Circular Economy

Resource conservation is one
the biggest challenges we
face. To combat this, we have
adopted and implemented a
circular economy approach
which incorpurales lhree
principles: reduce, reuse,

and recycle.

= Reduce - We are seeking
ways to reduce our
resource consumption
and have adopted smart
metering and switching
technologies to remove
dormant and zombie
consumption of power.
We do not use water
in the operation of our
business but the
introduction of water
metering, flow control
and water catchment
has reduced our
domestic water
consumption. This year,
we have been adapting
our working practices
to account for the UK
“Plastic Tax" by removing
tonnes of plastic packaging
and wrapping from our
end-to-end supply chain.
Furthermore, we are
removing single use
plastics from our business.

Reuse - To support our
home user collection
customers, we have
implemented a system
whereby we only use
recycled laptops sleeves
in our plastic tote boxes.
By using these new
sleeves, we reuse and
rotate them and minimise
the amount of waste
generated.

Recycle - We are a zero
waste to landfill business
and ISC 14001 accredited.
Qur in-house recycling
facility provides a range of
services for ourselves and
our customers and
generates over 20
recycling waste streams.
We have been refurbishing
and recycling IT
equipment for many years
and have committed to a
£5m investment in a new
Birmingham facility to
expand this offering. We
believe in a truly circular
economy, where we retain
IT equipment in use for
as long as possible and
recover as much of the
conslituent parts and
material at the end of the
product's life for re-use.

SCC France is a member of
Alliance Green IT, (AGIT), a
leading French organisation
committed to committed to
sustainable development and
responsible digital technology.

Transport and travel

Electrification of the UK car
fleet is underway. Whenever
a vehicle tease ends, it is
replaced with an electric or
hybrid model. We plan to
have a fully etectric or hybrid
car fleet by 2030.

In the UK we offer a Cycle to
Work scheme to encourage

staff to swap their car commute
for a bike ride and support their
physical and mental wellbeing.

We make extensive use of
remote meeting technology,
and we continue to reduce
the need for business travel
where possible.

Progress towards our carbon reduction target is shown in the tables below for the in-scope SCC UK entities only: -

Year ended 31 Year ended 31 Year ended 31

March 2023 March 2022 March 2021

Emissions from combustion of gas (1C0O2e) 233 230 250

Emissions from combustion of fuel for transport purposes (1ICO2e) 1,650 1,461 1,085

Emissions from purchased electricity 3,900 4,616 5517

Total gross tCO2e 5,783 6,307 6,822
Methedology GHG protocol

Year ended 31 Year ended 31 Year ended 31

March 2023 March 2022 March 2021

Scope 1 (tCO2e) 1,503 1,547 1,195

Scope 2 (tCO2e) 3,900 4,616 5,517

Scope 3 (tCO2e) 380 144 110

Total gross tCO2e 5,783 6,307 6,822

Methodology

GHG protocol

The GHG Protocol methodology has been used to calculate our emissions values for mandatory SECR categories. Our GHG
emissions for Scope 1, Scope 2 (location) and Scope 3 {business travel} amount to 5,783 tCO2e (2022: 6,307 1CO2) with equivalent
energy use of 28,416,141 kWh (2022: 29,289,693 kwh), this equates to 6.56 tCO2e per £m of revenue (2022: 8.34 tCO2e/Em).

Annual Report and Accounts 2023
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PEOPLE

Our success relies on our talented,
diverse, passionate, and
committed employees who

come from all backgrounds.




We work hard to create an
environment where everyone
can thrive whilst enjoying
work, and where everyche
is treated with dignity and
respect in line with our
family values. There is
always more that can be
done, and we are currently
focused on further increasing
the diversity of our workforce
at every level.

Qur approach encourages
employees to be independent
thinkers, guided by our values,
and with support from their
management as required. This
ethos is built on the trust of our
exceptional leadership teams.

The business has a very
strong safety culture, and

we are committed to making
the health, safely, and welfare
of our staff a priority. Our
health and safety policies are
regularly communicated by
directors and managers, who
encourage employees to
take ownership and actively
participate in all health and
safety related matters.

Our Goals

= We have begun a process
to gather better quality
information and data
across the business to
deliver a reporting and
monitoring structure to
track our diversily and
inclusion progress.

. Further develop our
successful apprenticeship
strategy.

Annual Report and Accounts 2023

Diversity and Inclusion

At SCC, we know the value of
bringing people with different
backgrounds, experiences,
personalities, and skills
together, and we are proud of
our 1SO26001 acereditation
and of our inclusive culture
that vatues everyone equally.
As a family owned and managed
business, we embrace diversity
with pay principles that ensure
gender is not a factor in how
people at SCC are paid or
rewarded. We remain
committed to attracting and
retaining the very best talent
irespective of gender, race or
sexual orientation.

During the year we have
become members of the
Employers Network for
Equality and Inclusion (enei),
and have established a number
of diversity and inclusion
groups within the UK:

Access Network

This network focuses on ability,
net disability. We are members
of Neurodiversity in Business
and part of the Disability
Confident Scheme, recognised
with the Disability Confident
Level 2 certification.

Network of Women

We have signed the
Menopause Pledge and are
commitied to taking positive
action o ensure any colleague
going through the mencpause
is supported. We have also
implemented Mindful Return, a
new and free course to support
those on matemity leave who
are either currently pregnant,
preparing to return to work or
have recently retiirmed.

Rainbow Network

Set up to support LGBTCGIA+
community colleagues. A range
of initiatives have been putin
place such as providing people
with the opportunity to include
pronouns on their email
signatures and engaging

with other organisatiens to
share best practice to enhance
the support we provide.

REACH Network

Our REACH (Race, Ethnicity
and Cultural Heritage) Network
celebrates the diversity of our
colleagues along with raising
awareness and implementing
paositive changes into our
business. Qur collective aim

is to cantinue building an
inclusive and supportive culiure.

STEM Network

Volunteers seek to dispel
myths around STEM subjects,
showcasing our knowledge
and experience in these areas
to encourage future talent into
the technology sector. Our
Network supports the STEM
Ambassador programme,
which involves our velunteers
giving up time 10 share their
passion and enthusiasm with
local schools and communities.

eneiz
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In France our people strategy
has four focus areas: enriching
employees’ skills and offering
future opponrunities; supporting
our managers in the company’s
transformation; providing

a supportive and flexible

work environment; and a
commitment to diversity. We
provide well-being support
through our Qualily of Life

at Work initiative and offer an
independent listening unit

to suport the mental health

of our colleagues.

As a signatory of the

Diversity Charter in France and
a member of the Foundation
for Diversity in Spain we are
committed to act in favour of
diversity and to provide its
future and current employees
with a fair working environmeant
offering women and men

the same opportunities and
have measures in place to
support this.

In France our Recycléa
company is a member of the
UNEA (National Union of
Adapted Enterprises) which
is committed to professional
inclusion of people with
disabilities and has achieved
ESUS (Solidarity Company
of Social Utility) status. Our
participation at the H-Games in
France promoted awareness
of disability across our
employees and stakeholders
as well as raising over

000
Live our Support our
values diverse and

inclusive culture

€100,000 for this worthwhiie
cause.

Health & Weil-Being

At SCC we are committed to
protect the health, safety and
waelfare of our staff and that of
our customers and partners
who may be affected by our
operations. We understand
the need to continually improve
our health and safety protocols
to achieve the standards that
both we and our employees
expect.

During the year we setup a
Wellbeing Network to support
the ongoing mental and
physical health of our people,
and have appointed a team

of Mental Health Champions.
Located nationally, each
Champion has completed

a mental health awareness
course, so they have the skills
to support fellow colleagues.
We have also implemented
Balance, an employee benefits
platform, and an Employee
Assistance Programme (EAP).
Our EAP provides colleagues
with access to a range of
services and resources such
as free, confidential, and impartial
advice on a range of topics
along with a dedicated app and
portal. We provide an on-site
gym at our UK headquarters

in Birmingham and offer
discounted gym memberships
to most employees.

o,

Ensure all our
people have
a voice

-

Take action

Employee Benefits

Across the SCC group we
offer employees flexible
benefits packages allowing
them to tailor their packages
to their own needs with
options to purchase
additional holidays, receive
eye care vouchers, cycle to
work schemes as well as
discounts and vouchers on
many retail purchases. Qur
employees are aiso given
one day a year to donate
their time to a charitable
cause of their choice.

Employee Engagement

Keeping our people engaged
and informed is an important
aspect of our culture. We run
an annual sales meeting in
each country to kick off the
year in which we share our
strategic goals. We have
vanous approaches across
the group to ensure that

our staff are provided with
essential updates, keeping
themn appraised of changes
across the business and how
this affects them, including
news and technical resources
via our intranet, monthly CEO
viogs, formal and informal
meetings and presentations
to share important news and
developments.

@

Recognise
and champion
our people

Careers

SCC is passionate about our
employees being able to fulfil
their potential at work and this
year saw the launch of twe
initiatives to promote this. Our
talent hub site supports our
employees in managing their
career with us and our Young
Professionals Network aims to
ensure SCC is a great place
to work, providing an exciting
future for all our employees,
and we are committed to

our Apprenticeship and
Internship programmes
supporting younger candidales
to achieve their career goals.

In Vietnam we offer a
scholarship programme for
capable students from
deprived backgrounds to join
our team and offer support
and career development and
internships for graduates
which often lead to full time
positions in the team. In
France we offer similar
work-study programmes for
talented graduates providing
them with the opportunity to
broaden their skills and
experience by moving around
the group both geographically
and across several functions.

>

Encourage Raise
talented awareness
people
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Prosperity & Giving Back

The business has been built
on family values, operating on
the principle that success in
business goes hand-in-hand
with giving back to society
and communities.

The Rigby Foundation
Charitable Trust was founded
by our Chairman Sir Peter
Rigby and operates on the
principle that success in
business goes hand-in-hand
with putting back into society
and communities. The
Foundation invests in causes
relating to lifelong learning,
health and education. The
foundation currently has more
than £1.5million invested in
active projects, supportad

by strategic guidance and
oversight from senior Righy
Group executives. At SCC
we continue to be an active
supporter of the Rigby
Foundation and believe that
building and maintaining
relationships of frust in the
community is vital to the
sustainability of our business.

The Rigby Foundation has
donated £500,000 to
champion innovative cancer
care in South Warwickshire at
the new £22 million Stratford
Haospital. The Foundation has
donated £250,000 to create a
new dedicated cancer unit

+
o>
5

RIGBY

which wili be named The
Rigby Unit as well as creating
and sponsoring the annual
Rigby Awards, worth a further
£250,000, which will
encourage ang champion
better ways of delivering
cancer care in the local
community.

SCC Academy — digital skills
training for the community

During 2022 the Rigby
Foundation established a new
charity, The SCC Academy,
creating an employer-led
training hub for the West
Midlands community,
specifically for those who are
digitally excluded, or who have
not traditionally had access

to digital skills provision.

The SCC Academy, which

is hosted on our SCC UK
technology campus, partners
with local community groups
and organisations to give
their communities access to
structured training from entry
level courses through to higher
levet technical qualifications,
apprenticeships, and
employment opportunities.

Since its launch the academy
has enrolled over 400 students
on Level 1 Essential Digital
Skills Course, 60 students

on the Level 2 course, 50
students on GCSE-level
courses, and 18 students have
completed a foundation degree

Aston University

level Data Engineering course.
it has also hosted Prince’s
Trust workshops to provide
complete CV writing training
and has warked with the
Young Adults Foundation
Trust, DWP and Domestic
Violence charities which has
involved learning sessions
and presentations to over
120 people.

Aston University partnership

In March 2023, SCC formed
a strategic partnership with
Aston University, a renowned
university focussed on science,
technology and enterprise,
through the new Aston Digital
Futures Institute {ADFI). The
aim of the ADFl is to drive
high impact research in digital
technelogies and create
innovative solutions that
transform industries and
improve business and lives.

SCC will be contributing
industry expertise 10 the
research programme in the
areas of data analytics, cloud
computing, cybersecurity and
digital transformation. The
newly announced strategic
partnership is also set to
deliver training programmes
for students and prefessionals
in digital skills and emerging
technolegies, with a focus on
health and digital innovation
across a range of priority industry
sectors in West Midlands.
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“Through partnering with Aston
Uniiversity, we will be led by
real-world challenges and
apportunities tc deliver better
digital solutions — with an
immediate focus on
healthcare, industry 4.0

and delivering digital skills

in partnership with the

SCC Academy.”

Sir Peter Rigby, Founder
and Chairman of SCC

e-Enfance

Since 2017, we have provided
goods and services along with
financiat support to enable

the association to carry out

its projects. e-Enfance aims
lc raise awareness amongst
young people of good digital
practices and provides training
on responsible internet use
and possible risks such as
cyber-harassment, cyber-
sexism, and other forms of
cyber-violence to young
people, their parents and
professionals.

Volunteering suppeort

Within the UK, all staff are
offered one day volunteering
leave each year, creating an
opportunity to support charitable
causes or organisations.
Volunteering initiatives in the
year included tree planting
events, cleaning up rivers

and canals and work with

The Prince's Trust.

Supporting the NHS

In 2022 we worked in partnership
with South Warwickshire NHS
Foundation Trust, to launch
our Digital Innovation Hub.
The Hub enables clinicians

to explore and trial how
technology, such as Al,

can be used to support the
identification and development
of digital care solutions,

nfance ..
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SCC UK is a proud patron
of The Prince’s Trust.

The Prince's Trust helps
young people to develop the
confidence and skills they
need to realise their ambitions,
s0 that they can live, learn and
earn. Founded by The Prince
of Wales in 19786, the charity
supports 11 to 30 year-olds
who are unemployed,
struggling at school and

at risk of exclusion.

Having been a patron for the
last 8 years we are proud

to have supported various
schemes and campaigns, most
recently, a £300,000 pledge to
assist the Trust in launching a
new, much needed centre in
Birmingham to accelerate its
excellent work in supporting
and developing under
privileged young people.

Molly Olly’'s Wishes

SCC is proud to partner with
Molly Qlly’s Wishes. Molly
Olly's Wishes supports chitdren
with terminal or life threatening
illnesses and their families

to help with their emotional
welibeing. They grant individual
wishes and donate therapeutic
toys and books to both
children directly and to
hospitals throughout the UK.

SCC are delighted to join
Neurodiversity in Business
(NiB) as a corporate member.
NiB is an industry forum to
support the participation of
neurodivergent individuals i

n the workplace.

“SCC is thrilled to announce
our corporate membership with
NiB. We have a purposeful
People strategy to support
equality, diversity and inclusion
(ED&I). Joining forces with

NiB enables us to highlight
neurodiverse needs, improve

understanding and raise
awareness both in and beyond
our company. We look forward
to working with NiB to
complement our ED&I
initiatives and supporting NiB's
efforts for neurodivergent
individuals in the workplace.”

James Rigby, SCC CEO

SCC became the City of
Birmingham Symphony
Orchestra (CBSO)'s new
Principal Sponsor in 2023.

The three-year agreement
includes support of £100,000
a year, aligning with the
orchestra’s Sound of the
Future campaign. CBSO
rmusicians will aiso perform

at SCC venues and locations
throughout the sponsorship
period, bringing music to new
and diverse audiences across
the UK and France.

The CBSO's Sound of the
Future campaign aims to raise
£12.5 million over five years,
culminating in 2025, The
campaign has enabled the
CBSO to continue enriching
people’s lives with music despite
the challenging circumstances,
and weather the pandemic in
the best possible artistic and
financial shape.

‘| am immensely proud to
announce SCC's Principal
Sponsorship of the CBSO,
which has offered so many
opportunities and so much
enjoyment to iocal people

N Cor ol
.1 l Sreurary
Oechumitre

and international audiences
for more than 100 years. | am
looking forward to seeing what
we can achieve together.”

Sir Peter Rigby, Founder
and Chairman of SCC
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SCC joins the circle of
Official Supporters of the
Paris 2024 Olympic and
Paralympic Games
Crganisation Committee.

SCC France announces ils
collaboration with the Paris
2024 Olympic and Paralympic
Games Organising Commitiee.
As a partner of one of the most
significant sporting evenls
ever organised in France,

SCC will demonsirate its
expertise by managing the
procurement and supply of

IT. AV. print and mobile
aquipment as well as the
associated delivery. inslallation
and malhtenance services.

SCC France will also ensure
that all the |T equipment is
redistributed after the event.
through our Recyclea
operations which employs
people with disabilities,
therefore guaranteeing a

second life for the devices

and contributing to the Qlympic
Committee’s ambitions in terms
of digital responsibility and the
circular gconomy.

Dider Lejeune, CEC of SCC
France said: “We are proud

te be one of the Partners of
the Paris 2024 Olympic and
Paralympic Games Organising
Committee. We will be setling
up a system 1o enable the
organisers to create a unigue
expenence This is a great
opportunity for our group 1o
showcase ils values. to unify its
teams and its ecosysiem and
fo highlight its expertise. SCC
France is demonstrating

its desire lo participate in
universal projects driven

by human, sporting and
commitment values.”

PARIS 2024
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Strategic Report

GOVERNANCE REPORT

Board of Directors

The company’s Board of Directors comprises the following individuals as at the date of this report:

Sir Peter Righy James Rigby
Rigby Group Rigby Group
Chairman Co-Chief Executive Officer and

SCC EMEA Chief Executive Officer
Steve Rigby Peter Whitfield Patricia Rigby
Rigby Group Rigby Group Rigby Group
Co-Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director

ARR Committee

The audit, risk and remuneration
{ARR) committee comprises
Rigby Group Board members,
chaired by the Non-Executive
Director and provides oversight
and governance for the group
on matters associated with

risk and assurance.

ESG Committee

The internal govermance of our
ESG activities is undertaken by
our ESG Commiittee.

Our ESG Committee is a group
of cross functional subject
matter experts (SMEs) and
members of our Executive

SCC EMEA Group Board

Team who discuss, review
and approve our ESG targets
and objectives.

Once agreed, the operational
delivery and menitoring of our
targets is implemented by
our functional teams which
incorporate our SMEs.

Sets and agrees
ESG goals and
targets for the Group
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Executive

Boards

Responsible
for Operational
Management

ARR

Committee

Provides oversight
& Govemnance for
the Group
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Board Activity and Decision
Making

Operational decision making

is largely delegated under
agreed delegation of authonty
arrangements to the executive
boards of the operating
businesses which meet at
least monthly. A quarterly
EMEA Board meeting provides
for a strategic review of
progress and a formal

Key Decision

escalation board meeting
where appropriate to discuss
matters which are reserved for
the EMEA Board. At board
meetings of the operating
businesses and al lhe
quarterly meetings of SCC
EMEA, the board receives
reports from the executive
directors covering the financial
performance, sales and
commercial activities, legal
matters, stralegy updates

and the general business
environment. Members of the
executive provide relevant
updates from their area of
operation and decisions are
made considering risk and the
impact that those decisions
have on stakeholders, Key
decisions taken during the
year have considered the
stakeholders and how they
wouid be impacted. Key
decisions are made with

Continued investment in our core operational systems was approved as part of the FY24

consideration of both
short-and long-term objectives,
and these considerations

are continually reviewed

and changed by the Board

as the general business
environmenti changes.

Stakeholders
considered

investment in Customers,

Transformation capital expenditure budget Vendors,
Employees,
Shareholders

Approved Approved the acquisition of Vohkus Group. Customers,

acquisitions Shareholders

People
Reviewed Took action to improve engagement with colleagues and enhance benefit packages, Employees

People culture

responding to the changing nature of the workplace. Undertook employee surveys
and enhanced engagement opportunities.

Operations and Financial Performance

Approved
dividend
programme

Considered our obligations to shareholders to generate cash returns and approved a
pregramme to declare dividends in relation to the prior year performance, taking into
account the cash needs of the Group and the decision in the prior year not to make

dividend payments.

Shareholders

FY24 Financial

Approved the financial plans for the next financial year, taking into account the performance
Plan objectives inherent in the Strategic planning undertaken in the year and the expectations

of shareholders. Setting financial objectives following a thorough planning process has
improved employee engagement and motivation, supplier objective alignment

Customers,
Vendors,
Employees,
Shareholders

Annual Report and Accounts 2023

a7



Strategic Report

Modern Slavery

To ensure we operate in
accordance with UK legislation,
our modern slavery
commitments cover three
principal areas: policies and
procedures, risk assessment
and due diligence. We do not
tolerate any form of modem
slavery in our business and
our supply chain.

Supply Chain Ethics

‘We are committed to the
highest standards of business
ethics and integrity. We expect
our supply chain to maintain
the same high standards.

We use the Ethical Trading
Initiative base code as the
minimum standard regarding
our assessment of suppliers or
partners. As a global enterprise
this standard is the most
relevant as it encompasses all
the countries we do business
with, directly or indirectly
through our supply chain.

Qur Supplier code of conduct
provides our supply chain
with clear guidance on our
commitment and the

Residual Economic Value
Distributed*®
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importance of applicable laws,
regulations, and standards

on how we monitor and
evaluate compliance.

Whistleblowing

We update our whistleblowing
policy annually and share

this with our people via our
intranet. Should any of our
stakeholders need to raise
concerns around safety,
business practices or other
suspicious behaviour or
activity, we have a confidential
reporting mechanism. During
this reporting year, there have
been no recorded incidents.

Distributing Economic Value
to Stakeholders

Economic value, represented
by our tumover generated in
the year, has grown by 24%
to £3,250m. Of the value
generated 87% is consumed
by operating costs paid to
suppliers and the remainder
is distributed between
shareholders, people and
commupnities or retained

for the future investment

in the business.

® Shareholders
® People
Communities

*Residual economic
value is economic
value generated
excluding operating
costs and value
retained.

Tax Policy

As part of the Rigby Group
(RG) plc we adhere to the
Rigby Group Tax Policy.

The Group’s financial results
reflect the economic substance
of the underlying commercial
transactions and we do not
make artificial adjustments to
the profit or losses in order

1o benefit one tax jurisdiction
over another. All of our transfer
pricing is consistent with
approved programmes. We
pay taxes within the countries
in which we cperate and have
no appetite for tax motivated
planning, creation of artificial
tax structures or offshore
activities which do not reflect
the economic substance of
our businesses.

Transfer Pricing policies are
implemented through the
group to ensure compliance
with the base erosion and
profit shifting requirements of
the Organisation for Economic
Co-operation and Development
(OECD). There have been no
changes to policies in the year
or in the prior year.

Shareholders

We are owned by the Rigby
Group {RG) plc, a family-
owned diversified group

with divisions in Technology,
Airports, Real Estate, Financial
Services and Hotels.

Our shareholders are closely
involved in the management of
the business, hold executive
positions, and ensure the
business and sharehelder
goals are closely aligned.

As part of a long standing
financially stroang group SCC
benefits from shareholder
commitment to the long-term
future of the business.

o RIGBY

£000 Growth FY23 FY22
Economic Value +24% 3,250,019 2,625,591
Generated

Shareholders -76% 19,800 80,912
People +16% 264,572 228,915
Communities +9% 80,172 73,588
Operating Costs +29% 2.815,701 2,179,753
Value Retained +12% 69,774 62,423

Pecple costs are wages and salaries excluding social secunty costs
Communty includes Charity, Corporation Tax and Employment

sacial security costs

Value retained is profit for the year adjusted for depreciation (£10,802,000}
and amortisation (E9 449,000) Operating costs are gross revenues less
retained value and social spend reflected in the table

S$SCC EMEA Limited and Subsidiary Untenakings
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Strategic Report

STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT
AND S172 STATEMENT

Engaging with our stakeholders is an

important aspect of the way we manage
our Group and a key element of our
governance framework.

Qur directors are cenlral to
slakehoider engagement and
are expected to meel their
abligations under the
Companies Act and to use
all reascnable skill, care and
chligence in doing so. o
support them we provide
training for new directors
and refresher suppaort for

all existing directors.

Section 172 of the Companies
Act 2006 requires directors to
promole the success of the
Group for the berefit of the
members as a whole and in
so doing to act fairly between
members and to have regard

to the interests of stakeholders.

Under Section 172 directors
have other cbligations to:

consider the likely impact
on slakeholders of

decisions in the long term.

consider interests of
employees,

foster relationships with
suppliers and customers.
consider the impact which
the Company has on the
wider community and the
environment,

recognise the desirability
of maintaining high
tandards of business
conduct.

Within this report we discuss
who our stakeholders are and
summarise here now we have
engaged with them. describing
the main elemenls of our
refationship. how we have
considered what s important
to them and how we have
responded to address those
needs in the way we have
managed the Group.

With a shareholder committed
o the future af the business
and with individual shareholders
holding execulive positions,
we have always been able

to take a long-term view and
our ethical approach comes
from those family vaiues which
underpin our cullure. Having
ethical policies and respect
for stakeholders and the wider
communily is an establishied
principle for the Company and
for the group

We recognise how important
ethical behawviour is to all of our
stakeholders as a key etement
of strong long-term relationships
which deliver value.

Cur stakeholders are important
to us: we consider their needs
and value feedback on our
engagement with them.
Directors monitor the health of
our stakeholder relationships

at board meetings through
a review of the feedback on
these key relationships,

Shareholders:

We have a relationship with
our Shareholders which aliows
us to take a long-term view
in the management of the
business. Their close
involvement in the operation
and in getting the strategy
for the Group 1s ceniral to
ensuring we can balance

all of the needs of other
stakeholders

People:

OQur Empioyeas are central to
our success and we engage
wherever possible t¢ support
their development and
contribution 1o the Group.
Providing apportunity to
improve our workplace and
to be part of defining our
culture is importiant lo keep
our employees at the centre
of our business

Customers are our focus.
Understanding their needs
and the challenges ithey face
to adapl sclutions to support
them is key to our success.
Our ability to respond quickly
requires us lo maintain close
contact and build lasting
retationships.

Our Suppliers are leaders in
the 1T industry supplying the
progucts and services we naed
to create the right solulions

for our cuslomers. Success

as an independent technology
sofutions provider depends on
maintaining the right ievel of
refationships with our suppliers.

Community.

Qur Community and the
environment is impaortant to
our shareholiders. our people
and to our customers. It is
imporant that we meet our
legal obligations in protecting
our environment. support

the wider community within
which we operate and support
our people and their desire
{0 engage with charitable
activities.

SCC EMEA Limeed and Subsidiary Underakings




Long term strategic pian-
Annual Budgeting and
planning

- Regular performance

: reporiing
Dividend and Cash
planning
Shareholder board
represertation

Close Executive
relatianships

Reguiar Account reviews

Key accounl
manageament

. Customer feedback

Cuality of Technical
Expertize

Relevance of Services
and Solutions

Service Leveals

Technical relevance

P and Vision

Trusted Partnership

Senior Executive
engagement

Focused Relationship
Management

Maintaining technical
expertise

Investiment in new
technology

Monthly board reviews of
customer pipelines

New business and
challenges

How we respond

Strategic Relafionships . |
. with senior exacutives
- fracking technology

Engagement with our ;
sales teams and at our koy |

sales meetings

Supplier Code of Conduct |

culture

$kills training and
investing 1o mainiain

- accreditations

managemant

Updated Internal Intranet
Monthly EMEA CEO Viog

Ask James™ Group
CEQ maitbox

Management Brnefings

Qpportunity for
development

Diversity to enrich
working practises

Equality and fairness

Working Environment

Participation

Clear Employment
Folicies

b Active engagement

programmes

Involvement in developing

f our vatues framework

Commitment 1o inclusive

Flexible employment

| packages

| Access o skills and
| technology training




CFO Report

CFO REPORT

2023 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

GROUP OPERATING
TURNOVER PROFIT
£33BN £68.3M
1249, +6%
CASH GENERATED FROM SERVICE
OPERATIONS® TURNOVER
£131.3M £401.4M
£20% +5%
PROFIT BEFORE NET
TAX ASSETS
£66.5M £196.3M
+5% +21%



Turnover £bn

FY23 3.3
FY22 2.6
FY21 2.5
20 4.0

Profit before Tax £m

FY23 66.5
FY22 636
FY21 44 5
20.0 400 0.0 80.0

Cash Generated by
Operations £m

FY23 131.3
Fy22 109.1
Fy21 116.6

50.0 1000 150.0
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Services Turnover £m

Fy2s 4014
Fy22 3826
Fy21 346.3
300.0 350.0 400.0 450.0

Operating Profit £m

FY23 68.3
FY22 64.4
FY21 459
200 400 60.0 80.0

Net Assets £m

FY23 196.3
FY22 161.8
FY21 196.9
100.0 200.0 3000
*Cash generated before income tax, refer to page 88. 53
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Financial performance for the last year has
again reached record levels for the group
with year-on-year growth against all of key
performance indicators. For the second year
we have seen growth across of all of our
territories driven from a combination of both
organic and acquisition growth.

Growth has been against
the backdrop of continued
macro-economic uncertainty,
higher interest rates and
volatile foreign exchange,
combined with IT market
consfraints impacting supply
channels.

We generated £66.5m of

pre tax profit for the year, an
improvement of 4.5% following
a year of turnover growth,
product mix changes and an
expansion in our cost base.

Over the last couple of years
the business has been disrupted
by Covid and by supply chain
issues however turnover has
continued to grow, this year by
24% foilowing 7% in the prior
year, as these pressures have
fallen away.

External economic factors

and intemal business
transformations have impacted
our customers and the mix of
technology solutions required
driving changes in the mix of
solutions we have provided
and therefore of our gross
profit profile. Gross profit rose
by14.9% to £328m however
pressure on overheads from
wages arising from a tight
labour market at the start of
our period and the economic
cost of living pressures have
combined with our commitment
to continued investment in
new people and programmes,
to grow overheads by 15%.
New cost base arising from
acquired businesses added

an additional 3% to overheads.
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Working Capital at the end of
the year improved compared
to the prior year, notably with
inventory levels falling £17m
compared to an increase at the
end of the prior year of £21m,
reflecting the much improved
technology supply chain issues
which have affected much of
the industry woridwide.

We generated £131m of
cash from our operations
as EBITDA lifted by 9%
and working capital overall
improved by £42m.

Turnover

Group turnover has grown by
24% year on year and now
stands at £3.3bn.

France continues to deliver the
largest part of group turncver
at 70% up from 68% last year.

Overall France turnover is

up by 26% to €2.7bn/£2.3bn
(2022: €2.1bn/£1.8bn),
compared to prior year driven
primarily by the continued
growth in the turnover of the
product business of which
software continues to account
for 40% of total sales

(FY22: 40%).

Following a returm to growth
in the UK iast year we are
pleased to see further growth
in the UK business which has
been delivered primarily

from Security and Software
solutions. The acquisition of the
audio-visual specialist, Visawvi,
in the UK at the start of the
financial year has increased
UK turnover by £22.1m.

in Spain we have seen
turnover growth of 22% to
€106.9m/£92.6m which is a
record for the country and
follows a 12% growth in the
pricr year. Growth has been
achieved in both product and
services businesses.

Groupwide services tumover
has increased by 5% at
£401m (2022: £383m) for the
group which is predominantly
due to 9% growth in France
and Spain.

Turnover in our Global Delivery
Centres (GDC) which support
our UK and France operations,
have grown by 24%; Romania
(22%) and Vietnam (10%)

on a constant currency basis.
Operating both in-country
service delivery centres
alongside our GOC operations
ensures we have the right
solutions avaitable to our
customers.

Share of Turncver

3%

® UK
France

Spain

Profitability

Gross Profit has grown by 15%
over last year to £328.1m from
£285.5m atthough we have
seen a slight reduction in our
gross profit percentage from
10.8% to 10.1% reflecting a
different mix of vendor
solutions and customers.

Operating profit for the group
at £68.3m is up 6% (2022:
£64.4m).

Share of Operating Profit

4%

74%

® UK
France
Spain

France accounts for 74% aof
group operating profit (2022:
61%) and on a constant
currency basis has increased
by 42% 10 €66.2m/£57.5m,
which has been driven by
growth in both the underlying
product and services
businesses. The refinancing
of our warehousing operations
in France generated a gain of
€12.5m/£10.8m with renewed
terms enabling the long term
use of our key distribution facility.

SCC EMEA Limited and Subsidiary Undertakings



The UK accounls for 22%

of the group profit a decline

of 14% on last year. Visawvi
contributed £0.3m of operating
profit and the Audio-visual
business grew again by

55%, on top of 37% increase
last year.

In Spain gross profit increased
by 23% to €9.6m/E8.4m

with a gross profit percentage
at 9.7% (2022: 9.6%)
consolidating last year's focus
on better margin business.
Operating profit increased by
84% from €1.9m/£1.6m to
€3.1m/£2.8m which represenis
a second successive recorg
year. Whilst overheads have
increased by 11% on prior year
to support the growth in the
business the operating profit
percentage has increased
again for the second year from
2% 10 4%.

Our GDCs have contributed
£1.6m (2022: £1.2m) of
operating profit for the group,
an increase of 32% on prior

year with growth in both
Vietnam and Romania driven
by higher activity levels
supporting our French and
UK businesses.

Overheads have grown in all
territories as travel pattens
have returned to normal post
covid and as a result of tight
Jabour markets in the sector
and inflation creating upward
pressure on wages and
salaries. Despite these cost
pressures we have continued
to invest in the nght people and
teams to prepare our business
far the future.

Cash Generated From
Operations

Improvements in warking
capital have released funds
for future erganic and
acquisitive investment in the
Group. Adequate funds

are always maintained in
operating businesses with
funds for reinvestment held
in SCC EMEA where higher

FY23 FY22
£m £m
Cash and Cash Equivalents 459.2 397.2
at beginning of the year
EBITDA 88.6 81.1
Working Capital 427 280
Cash generated from operations 131.3 1081
Capital Expenditure (19.8) (11.8)
Proceeds from sale of property 28.3 -
Other Investing Activities (3.4) 0.1
Tax Paid (23.6) (15.7)
Acquisitions {26.1) {4.3)
Current Asset Investments {29.8) -
Net cash used in financing facilities (4.5) {2.9)
Dividends {20.0) (15.8)
FX Impacts 2.0 31
Cash and Cash Equivalents 493.6 459.2
at end of year
Cash Book Movement 344 62.0

Annual Report and Accounts 2023

interest rates available are
exploited to make efficient
shorl-term investments until
such time as operating
businesses need to reinvest.

Under the guidance of the
Rigby Group’s Investment
Committee funds have been
invested in money market
deposits and other highly liquid
investments reported either

in cash or current asset
investments to maximise
interest income.

Our closing cash position of
£493.6m is £34.4m higher
than prior year (2022: £62.0m
increase) after a transfer of
£29.8m into current asset
investments and is after paying
higher dividends in the year of
£20m (2022; £15.8m) and
corporate income tax of
£23.6m (2022: £15.7m).

Cash generated from
operations this year of
£131.3mis £22.1m higher
than last year due to £7.5m

EBITDA Reconciliation £m

improvement in EBITDA to
£88.6m (see EBITDA
reconciliation below}, and
improved working capital

of £14.7m. Prior year high
stocking levels continued for
most of the current year in both
UK and France as a result of
giobal product shortages, but
were much improved by the
year end with a £17.5m
reduction in stock levels

year on year from £67.8m o
£50.3m. Increases in both

our trade debtor and creditor
positions, have been combined
with improved management

of DPQO’s across the group
which has improved our overall
working capital by £44.7m
which is £14.7m better than
last year.

Capital expenditure was
£8.2m higher than the prior
year as our IT enhancement
programme returned to a
normal tempo after covid
related delays.

Growth FY23 FY22

£m £m

Operating Profit 6% 68.3 64.4
Depreciation -0% 10.8 10.8
Amortisation 59% 9.4 58
EBITDA 9% 88.6 811

EBITDA s calculated by management using this method and
monitored as a widely understood cross-industry performance

metric.
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Cash Net of (Debt) and
Current Asset Investments

Our cash resources continue
fo be monitored closely
alongside our working capital
requirements. We will continue
with our policy of maintaining
strong cash reserves and a
strong working capital policy.
The increase in net cash of
£64.3m has resulted in a
closing net cash and current
assel investment position of
£519m which is 14% up on last
year. We are confident that we
closed the year with significant
cash availability to support the
working capital requirements
of the business as we enter the
next financial year.

Our bank facilities are
reviewed annually with our
major banking partners and
there have been no significant
changes to our bank facilities.

Our finance lease obligations
have been significantly
reduced in the year following
the refinancing of our French
warehousing facility.

Current Asset Investments

Our current asset investments
of £29.6m are fully hiquid

and with highly graded
counterparties. Investment
decisions were made by the
Public Investment Committee,
a sub-committee of the Rigby
Group (RG) plc Board.

Acquisitions

Acquisitions of £26.1m, and
£4m of debt acquired, relate
to the acquisition of the SEA
Holdings UK Group (Visavvi)
in May 2022 and the recent
acquisition of Vohkus Limited
in March 2023. Both of these
acquisitions have been made

in the UK by Specialist
Computer Centres plc.

Net Assets and Dividends

Overall net assets for the
group have increased by 21%
to £196.3m (2022: £161.8m).

Cash dividends of £20.0m
relate to £19.8m of dividends
which were declared in March
2022 and paid in April 2022
to the parent company Rigby
Group (RG) plc in respect

of the financial performance
in FY22, and £0.2m paid to
non-confrolling interests. A
further dividend of £19.8m in
respect of FY23 performance
was declared in March 2023
and has been cash settled
after the year end.

FY23 FY22
£m £m
Net Cash & Current Asset Investments at beginning of year 454.7 390.5
Cash generated by operations (post tax} 107.7 93.4
Capital Investments (19.8) (11.6)
Proceeds on property disposals 283 -
Interest received and paid 0.9 {0.8)
Dividends paid {20.0) {15.8)
Acquisition and disposal of subsidiaries (30.1) (4.3)
New finance leases (0.3) {0.2)
Effects of foreign exchange rates (0.7} 34
Net Cash & Current Asset Investments at end of year 519.0 4547
Components of net cash/(debt)
Cash at bank and in hand 4936 459.2
Current Asset Investments 29.6 -
Finance Facilities (3.8) {0.0)
Bank and Other Loans (0.4} -
Obligations under finance leases and HP contracts (0.3) {4.5)
519.0 454.7
Movement in Net Cash & Current Asset Investments 64.3 64.2

56

SCC EMEA Limited and Subsidiary Undertakings



Segmental Analysls

Our trading business continues (o be analysed by geographic segments in UK. France and Spain and we review the combined
performance of our global delivery centres in Romania and Vietnam as a combined segment "GDC".

Revenue by Change Fy23 Fyz22 Constant
Segment % £mEm/dm £miCm/sm Currency

UK . 13% T77.2 13%
France 18026 28% 2 21212 26%
Spain 744 24% . 87 6 22%
GDC 219 24% . 24.8 22%

Total Group 2,625.6 24% . 2,625.6 24%

Operating Profit Change Fy23 Fy22 Constant
by Segment 3 Yo £m/em/sm £miEmitm Currency

UK -26% 174 23.6 -6
France 45% 66 .2 46.6 42%
Spain : . 70% 32 1.9 64%
GDC . 32% 1.8 1.4 29%

Total Group . . 6.1% 66.8 64.4 4%

Constant currency movements are calculaled using local currency resulls in each division and so remove the impact of the maovement
in lhe average exchange rates belween 2022 and 2023,

Annual Report and Accounts 2023
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FRANCE

Head Office
Paris

- 16 locations

- 2000+ Staff
- Top 3 Reseller

REVENUE

€2.7BN
+26%

2022 €2.1bn

OPERATING
PROFIT

€62.2M
+42%

2022 €46.6m
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Turnover has grown by an impressive
26% on the back of 11% growth in
previous financial year.

This has largely been due to
growth in the product business
which accounts for 93% of our
total turnover {2022: 88%) and
has grown by 27% year on
year to €2.4bn. The services
business now contributes
€198m to turnover following

a 9% growth in the year and
30% growth in the prior year.

Whilst growth continues 1o be
strong within our public sector
there has been encouraging
growth across the private
sector and in new customer
additions both in lle de France
and across the regions.

Our overall customer strategy
focuses on strengthening
performance across three
core areas, modernisation of
infrastructure and its evelution
towards the cloud, depioyment
of network and security
strategies and development
of uses and user experience.

Total overheads have increased
by 4% year on year as we
move back towards normalised
staffing levels and have
increased investment in
customer facing and internal
support roles alongside our
business transformation
programme.

Operating profit was up 42%
following 57 % growth in the
previous year up to €62.2m
including a gain of €12.5m
from refinancing our key
distribution warshouse at
Lieusaint where we have
secured a new long-term
lease facility.

Qutlook for FY24

In France we have not felt the
impact over the last year of
economic and macropolitical
factors. Whilst we are cautiously
oplimistic about our core prof-
itability being maintained for
the coming year, we are aware
that we could be more affected
by economic pressures in the
future than we have been

this year so growth may not
continue at the same level.

SCC EMEA Limited and Subsidiary Undertakings
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UNITED KINGDOM

International HQ
James House, Birmingham

- 31 Locations

- 2000 + Staff

- Top 3 Cloud & DCS Provider
- Multi-award winning services

REVENUE

£881.0M
+13%

2022 £777.2m

OPERATING
PROFIT

£174M
-26%

2022 £23.6m

60

FY23 has delivered strong growth
in turnover of 13%, with 9% growth
in the core business areas and 47/%
growth in our Audio-visual business.

All of our growth has been
driven from our product
offerings which now accounts
for 76% of total revenue up
from 74% last year. This
confinued shift towards
product refiects a post covid
return to large Enterprise IT,
Network and Software growth
related to digital workspace
transformation. The new
acquisition of Visavvi at the
start of this financial year
contributed £22,1m to

overall revenue.

This shift in our mix has meant
that whilst overall our gross
profit has grown by 10% on
prior year the mix of product
and service has led o a
reduction in our Gross Profit %
from 14.5% 1o 14.1%.

Qverheads have increased by
19% year on year to £106m
although 34% of this growth

is due to the acguisition of
Visawvi at the start of the year
s0 underfying core overheads
are up 12%. This growth in
overheads represents both a
conscious effort to invest for
growth increasing the back
office capability and indirect
labour resources to support the
business combined with higher
inflationary pressures on
property and fuel costs.

During the year the UK has
continued 1o invest in internal
systems and our datacenires
with a further spend of £13.4m
on capex and has also
invested in new acquisifions
including the addition of the
Vohkus business into the
group on 22 March 2023,

Outiook for FY24

During FY23 the wider
economic has meant we have
experienced delays in decision
making over our last financial
year and the wider economic
pressures in the UK have
suppressed performance.
Looking forward we expect
these pressures to persist

in the coming year and for
thern to hold back our growth
expectations. We have made
strategic investments within
the business and in new
acquisitions and expect their
impact together with our core
improvement programmes

to impact the coming year
positively and create a strong
platform for future growth in
profitability in the UK.

SCC EMEA Limited and Subsidiary Undertakings






CFO Report

SPAIN

Head Office
Madrid

~ 7 Locations

- 250 + Staff

~ 180 Technical Engineers
- 1SO Accredited

~ Leading Customers

REVENUE

€106.9M
+22%

2022 €87.6m

OPERATING
PROFIT

€3.2M
+64%

2022 €1.9m
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Spain had a record year this year
exceeding its strategic target
turnover of €100m with 22%
growth over last year.

Our product business grew by
26% and services by 10%. All
regions in Spain have seen
double digil growth with public
sector growing by 88% over
last year. Whilst we enjoyed
strong growth across our
existing customer base we
were also pleased 1o see

new customers contributing
to growth within our Top 20
customers.

Qur shift in mix away from
software and our focus on
reselling of higher margin
solutions in preference to
lower margin software sales
has continued throughout the
year. Software grew by 13%
making up 52% of total product
revenue (2022 59%). Overall
product growth was led by
storage products which grew
by 76% and now accounts for
16% of total product revenue
{2022: 12%). Gross margins
grew by 21% to €9.6m.

Qur services business growth
has ansen predominantly

in managed services led by
growth in cloud and
maintenance activities.

Gross Profit percentage was
marginally higher as product
margins rose offsetting a small
decline in services rates.

Operating Profit grew by

64% year on year, another
record result for our Spanish
operations. The close
management of overheads
has continued with only 3%
growth in other operating costs
helped by lower property costs
following the move to more
appropriate sized premises
for our head office in Madrid.
We have continued to invest
in people with 15% increase in
our indirect [abour costs year
on year, 5% growth in wage
inflation and the remainder
being a growth in our sales
headcount up 13.2% o deliver
future business growth.

Qutiook for FY24

Qur strategy for the coming
year will be to further develop
our focus areas which
concentrate on cloud-based
solutions and workplace
modernisation for our
customers, underpinned by the
evolution of our own workforce
and e-commerce fools fo
ensure we remain up to date
and relevant to meet the needs
of our customers. Whilst this
last year has been a record
year we are taking nothing for
granted in our focus to deliver
a strong performance for the
group in the coming year.

SCC EMEA Limited and Subsidiary Undertakings
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CFO Repont

GROUP OUTLOOK

The overall performance of the group

this year has been particularly strong

due to an excellent year in France and
with notable improvement in Spain.

We have delivered growth
and improved profitability

in the Group overall despitg
more uncertain economic
conditions in the UK, which
has performed less well.
Qverait we continue to
demonstrate the effectiveness
of our business modei centred
on long term partnerships, our
customer first approach and
strong financial management.

The group’s cash position
remains very strong as is
our ability to access funds
as required ang we expect to
continue to be able to fund
both organic and acquisitive
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growth as reguired for the
business in the future.

We keep under review our
operating model in each
territory and will continue

to adapt our madel to the
changes we see are necessary
to ensure we remain refevant
to the needs of cur customers
and all other stakeholders.
Inflationary pressures and
macro-economic and political
pressures will continue to have
an impact and we recognise
that some territories may not
yet have seen the full impact
of these events.

Whilst confident in our business
and the changes we are making
we remain cautious but
optimistic for the coming year.

Approved by the Board of

directors and signed on
behalf on 18 August 2023

PETER WHITFIELD
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

SCC EMEA Limited and Subsidiary Undertakings



VVIABILITY STATEMENT

This viability statement is prepared to provide
guidance to stakeholders in relation to the
long-term viability of SCC EMEA Group and
is not prepared as part of the requirements

of the UK Corporate Governance code such
that it is also not subject to the associated
audit requirements.

The directors have assessed
the prospects of the Group
over a period longer than the
12 months required by the
“Going Concern” provisicn
by reviewing the long-term
strategy of the group for the
future five years which have
demonstrated that in extreme
economic conditions the
business remains viable with
adequate cash and profitability.

The board’s forecasts consider
the group's profit, cash flows
and other key financiat ratios
over this pericd together with
those indicator factors relevant
far the Group's viability. This
analysis also evaluates the
potential impact of the principal
risks and uncertainties should
they occur.

Viability Indication Factors
Current Performance

= Growth in operating profil
whilst maintaining a good
cash profile

*  Resilience in annual
parformance

+  Capability to flex costs
and operating model in
the short term

. Diversified product and
salution sets in our Key
markets

*  Customers diversified
between markets and
sectors

»  Tight financial control

*  Adequate banking
facilities

Annual Report and Accounts 2023

Strategy and Market
Knowledge

«  Over 45 years of market
knowledge

. Experienced executive
teams

= Selective acquisition
policy focussed on
expanding capabilities
around our core business

. Long term investment
programmes

. Long standing
partnerships with
market leading vendors

Risks and Mitigations

. Regular risk assessment
and responsive mitigation
actions

. Infrastructure security
maintained through expert
internal resources and
knowledge base

+  Technology change
martaged through market
knowledge and executive
experience

. Commercial and financial
risks mitigated through
strong internal controls

Strategic and Financial
Planning

Each company is respansitie for
building an annual budget
detailing profit and loss
account, balance sheet and
cash flow performance which

is reviewed inttiafly by local
boards and then is consolidated
into a group plan. This is then

approved by the EMEA Board
and the Rigby Group Board
each year.

A cycle of quarterly reforecasting
which also covers profit and
loss, balance sheet and cash
flow was alsc in operation
throughout the year.

Headroom and access to cash
expectations for the Group
aver the next 12 months are
updated monthly by each
division and reviewed by

the SCC EMEA Group
executive team.

The annual strategic planning
exercise performed by each
division continues to focus

on a 3-year horizon extended
at a higher level to provide a
5-year view which the directors
consider reflects their viability
time horizon. We will refresh
this planning in the coming
financial year in the light of
industry changes which we
continue to follow.

Future Expectations

Despite ongeoing uncertainties
in the econamic environment,
the group still expects to be
able to meet their short-term
expectations, and the
langer-term operating

profit growth requirements

of the shareholders.

The group expects to be able
to continue to fund its own
capital investment programmes
supporting productivity

improvements and other
capital commitments out of
cash generated from operations
and to continue 1o pay annual
dividends to shareholders

in the coming financial year.
Growth in organic operating
prafit will not be delivered by
growth in leverage and the
group wilk not be reliant on
the Rigby Group to deliver
these results.

Viability

The Group continues to
maintain a wide range of
services enabling the support
of a customer base diversified
across many different industries
and with a balance of public
and private sector organisations.
This diversification has enabled
the Group to maintain strong
operating profitability over
many years despite economic
uncertainty and fluctuations in
the economic cydle.

Continuing economic and
politicat uncertainties in the
UK have been considered in
our planning scenarios.

Worldwide chip shortages
which have affected all
technology companies have
naw eased. Our supply chain
with world leading vendors and
distributors has minimised as
far as possible the impact of
the these events on our
business and our customers.
Any repeat in the future will
not significantly affect our
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business. Qur highly diversified
busimess which delivers
opportunities for our customers
to reduce long terms costs
through investment in
technology has a proven frack
record of being relevant and
agite enough to cope with such
uncertaintias, such that the
direclors are confident that

lhe Group can mamtan
performance in these
circumstances

We proactively engage with
HSBC UK Bank. with whom we
have a long-term relationship.
and have assessed our oplions
to provide fiexibility in the event
of econormic uncertainty. All
aspects of our faciliies have
been kept under close and
continual review during the
year and we will conlinue this
aclivity 1o ensure that the
facilities meet our needs

during this time of economic
uncertainly. Facility headroom
and access o cash, which

has grown over the year. is

at a level which the board
consider more than adequate
to support the group through
the current crisis and

expected recession over

the next twelve months,

A strong bafance sheet.
supported by iong term
shargholder investment,
provides additional confidence
in the viabihty of the Group

in the long term.

Based on the results of this
analysis the directors expect
that the Group will be able to
conlinue in operation and meet
its liabilities as they fall due
over the five-year penod of
these assessments

Going Concern

In the year ended 31 March
2023 the Group has delivered
grawlh in furnoves. gross proft
and operaling profit and has
ended the year with net current
assels of £95m and & cash
and current assel investments
balance of £523m

The Group has banking
faciilies in boih the UK and
Continental Europe in the
form of receivable finance

and overdrafls which are

used to meet day to day
working capital requirements.
Considering performance over
the last financial year, the
Group's medium lerm financial

forecasts and expeciations

of market conditions and
economic factors, the Group
expects to be able to operate
within the current level of
faciliies and avallable cash
resources. As a conseguence,
the directars believe that the
Group is well placed o
manage its business risks
successfully despite the current
uncerlain economic outlook.

The directars have a reasonable
expectation that the Group has
adequale resources to continue
in operational existence for a
minimum 12 months afller
signing these finanaal
statements. Accordingly,

they continue to adopt the
going concern basis in
preparing the annual report
and financial staiements.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

“Effective risk management is
ey to delivering our slrategic

objectives”

Under the current regulatory
regime, the Group is not
tequired to follow a formal
Corporate Governance Code.
Nevertheless, we take our
obligations to our stakeholders
seriously and we support
initiatives designed to extend
good corporate culiure and
behaviour. internal governance
is an important aspect of

our refationship with our
shareholders, and we keep
under review how we can
improve our governance
processes.

Internal Control & Risk
Management

The board continues to adopt
the conventional three lines
of defence approach to risk
management.

Operational Management

Operational Management
accept primary responsibility
for identifying and managing
risks, with Board Oversight
and Independent Assurance

Annual Report and Accounts 2023

ensuring that Risk Management
is effective.

Board Oversight

The Board has overall
responsibility for the maintaining
and reviewing the Group's
system of internal controls
and ensuring that controls

are robust and aligned to the
appetite to risk when pursuing
its strategic objectives.

Rigby Group has an Audit Risk
and Remunerations Committee
{ARR) which is chaired by the
Rigby Group's non-executive
director and has responsibility
for co-ordinating the response
of the overall group to risk.
The committee’s scope covers
Financial Reporting, Internal
Controls and Risk Management,
Internal Audit, External Audit
and the Monitoring of Executve
Remuneration.

Independent Assurance

Rigby Group has an internal
audit function that reports

3rd - Independent Assurance

— Internal audit assessment of risk

2nd - Board Oversight
— Establish risk appetite

— Develop risk management framework

1st - Operational Management
— Ownership of day to day risk

—Application of controls to mitigate risk

into the Rigby Group CFO

and undertakes assignments
based on risk across the whole
of the Rigby Group including
SCC. This includes working
closely with the ARR to identify
areas of focus for internal audit
assignments, reporting findings
and ensuring recommendations
are implemented.

Risk Management
Framework

The management of risk is at
the core of our internal control
framework.

The framework defines how
we identify, assess, and
manage risks throughout the
organisation, focusing on
enterprise level risks which
enables us o effectively
manage the impact of risk on
our strategy.

Enterprise fevel risks are those
which affect the long-term
future of the business and are
material in nature. There will
be many aperational risks of

which some could become
enterprise level if they represent
a fundamental challenge to the
future of the business. Every
division has an Enterprise
Risk Owner {ERO) who is the
guardian of enterprise level
risks. The ERQO is responsible
for co-ordinating the risk owners
to ensure that the operationat
risks of the business are
considered and reflected within
the enterprise risk review.

The principal oulput for the
ERO is the Divisional Risk
Register which is reviewed
bi-annually by the ARR.

The ARR is charged by the
shareholders with managing
the Rigby Group's Risk
Management Process, in
creating a Rigby Group Risk
Register, ensuring that
appropriate mitigations are
in place and that the residual
risks post mitigations align
with the risk appetite of the
shareholders.

Identify &
Develop
Mitigating
Controls

Monitor,
Assure & Report
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Risk Methodology

The Divisional Risk Register is
completed on a standard group
wide template which considers
the requirements for tracking
risk. A standard format is used
so that the ARR can review the
Group’s risk on a consistent
basis, The risk register
includes the following:

+  key enterprise risks —
existing and future;

. the likelihood and impact
of such risks on the
business;

. the actians taken or to be
taken in respect of such
risks and who shall be
accountable for managing
and monitaring such
risks; and

. any changes, mifigations,
trends in respect of
those risks.

Framework for
identifying risk

In compiling the risk register,
general business risks, industry
specific risks and company
specific risks are considered.

The Rigby Group provide and
maintain an enterprise risk
inventory to facilitate this
process. The inventory
consists of five categories,
for which a further subset

of risks is listed.

The enterprise risk calegories
are as follows:

. Legal, Regulatory &
Compliance

. Strategic

. Financial

*  Process/Technology

- Human Capital

Methodology for assessing
and prioritising risk

Risks are assessed and
quantified in terms of likelihood
and potenfial impact, taking
into consideration control
mitigation. These are then
used to determing an overall
mitigated risk rating which
correspends to a high,
medium, or low risk level.

Likelihood: Likelihood of
occurrence is ranked from

1 to 5 with 5 reprasenting an
occurring or certain risk, and

1 representing an unlikely risk.

Impact: Severity is ranked
from 1 10 5 with 5 representing
a critical risk, and 1 a negligible
impact,

Risk Rating and Risk Level:
The risk rating is calcutated
by multiplying the likelihood
by the impact. The resulting
score then corresponds to a
risk level.

Management of risk

Actions, next steps and
learning points are considered
and documented far each risk.
The risk owner is responsible
for maintaining these, which
will then have oversight by the
ERO and the ARR. SCC have
considered whether climate
change represents a principal
risk 1o the business and has
deemed that it does not,
Environmental risks are taken
into consideration as part of
the risk identification and
management process.

S |||~ ]|W,
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PR'NCIPAL RISKS Financial: Business Environment
AND MITIGATION

& Market Conditions

Risk Description

- Failure to identify or react to changes in markel conditions resulting
nincreased costs, fall n demand. and margin erosion.

Changes in market conditions include the following:

- Changes in taxation / duties / insurance / interest rates or inflation.
- Malerial changes in currency rates,

- Costs and availability of products,

- Trading terms.

- Conflict / political unrest,

- Economic downturn

Risk Mitigation

- Close observation of economic and market conditions including
maintaining monitoring changing customer behaviours and
vendor trends in product development and routes to market

- Proactive currency management. such as daily FX reviews
and cash llow hedging.

- Maintain competitive supplier sources (no scie-source).

- Assessment of standard customer purchasing behaviours
and senhiments.

- Reguiar momitaring and reporting of financial performance
and forecasling.

- Linking customer prices with purchase costs. providing cost
transparency where appropriate and not entering into fixed
price sales contraclts where purchase prices are variable.

- Taking risk reduclion aclicns where appropriate.

Risk Update

- Continuing elevated levels of inflation have increased the
inherent risk posed by economic uncertainties.

- Whilst some of this risk has been miligated by increased focus
in areas such as cost base analysis, currency management.
and conlract & pricing reviews. it has nol been possible 1o
mitigate the full impact. The residual nsk posed to the
business has therefore increased.

Risk Level

3CC EMEA Limited and Subsidiary Undertakings




Process/Technology:
Infrastructure Security

Risk Description

- Loss of operations due to Cyber-attacks or a failure of physical or
technical procedures resulting in interruption of services to
customers and repulation damage.

- Cyber-attack or other breach to our systems leading to a loss
of cuslomer. personal or business data

- Loss of service of internal systems disrupting internal operations
or cuslomer expernence.

Risk Mitigation

- Data protection & information security policies. procedures,
training. and contrals.

- Industry standard network protection and data centre
infrastructure, including backup facilities and 1SO 27001
accreditation.

- Security testing and investment programme to keep abreast of
new threats and maintain protection.

- Cyber Protection reviews undertaken by internal and third-party
teams.

Risk Update

- Due to the general level of Cyber altack activity targeted on
all large businesses, the risk of cyber-atlacks and the potential
impact on the aperation of our businesses and on our
repulation remains one of the principal enterprise level
risks which the group faces.

- On the requeslt of the ARR. all divisions have reviewed their
cyber security and described the roadmap they have in place
to further tighten cyber protection measures.

Process/Technology: Internal
Systems Productivity

Risk Description

- Insufficient system maintenance resulting in loss of service
and inahility 1o deliver necessary information 1o manage
the business.

- Ageing systems are not updated or replaced comprising
delivery. data quality and security.

- Ineffective management of system migration projects.

Risk Mitigation

- Automation of mairnienance monitaring and scheduling
with risk alert.

- Active lifecycle asset management and decommissioning
projects.

- Patch & update management.

- Delailed system migration planning including documentation
of processes. UAT testing. parallel runs. and backups.

Risk Update

- Continued significant investment in systems replacement.

3 —
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Human Capital: People

Risk Description

- Failure 1o atiract and retain our most talented colleagues,
- Lack of change readiness to support change initialives.

- Maintaining wrong skill sets to support customer requirements
or gengrate new business,

- Poor succession planning and overdependency on
key individuals

Risk Mitigation

- Benchmarking industry norms. flexible working, feedback
through the recruitment process

- Active change comimunications. planning and training:
pre-change engagement and dialogue,

- Opportunity and development through succession planning
and investment in continued professional development.

- Celebration of success through award schemes.
- Undenake wellbeing & prosperily invesiment.

- Persanal deveiopment plans. intemal courses, and
external traimng.

- Annual resource planning. including redeployment
and flex resourcing.

Risk Update

- Increases in headcount across the business has restored
aperational resource levels to pre-covid levels where required

- Establishment and investment in behavioural skills training.

/ Risk Level

Strategic: Competition and
Technology Change

Risk Description

- Strategy not reviewed sufficiently frequently to keep up
with industry change.

- Decline in demand for our services or knowledge.

- Failure to understand our customers and respand o changes
n therr requirements, including uncompelitive commercials
{costs or risk appetite).

- Ineffective Sales & Marketing resulting in limited ar no market access.

Risk Mitigation

- Delaled stralegic planning processes with executive focus
and subsequent performance reporiing.

- Costreviews and market benchmarking. including study of
markel penetration,

- Understand “pivol points”™ of commercial outcomes
and 1ssues.

- Incentive plans supporting correct behaviours.

Risk Update

- Executives keep pace with change, and business growth
indicates conlinued relevance.

- Continuation of annual strategic planning and forecasting
activity.
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lL.egal, Regulatory & Compliance:
Environmental risks, Licences &
Other Regulations

Risk Description

- Failure to plan for changes in environmental, social and
governance commitments.

- Failed. mussing or lapsed licences or accreditations resulling
in loss of business. damaged reputation. and fines.

- Noen-comphzance with regulations or contracls resulting
in loss of business. damaged repulation, and fines.

Risk Mitigation
- Rigby Group Head of Sustainability appeinted to lead

targeted ESG work groups on key topics

- Automation renewals and notifications to shared
resources rather lhan individuals.

- Ctear ownership of impacl and cutcomes.

- Mapping of compliance and contract obligations to
deliverables.

- Planning of compliance activities and related costs.

- Business Excellence tearm review of oulput
improvement tasks.

Risk Update

- Rigby Group Head of Suslainability appeinted tc lead
targeted ESG work groups on key topics.

- Continued monitoring of our compliance obligations.

Annual Repart and Accounts 2023

Approval of the Strategic
Report

Approved by the Board of
directors and signed on
behalf on 18 August 2023.

JAMES RIGBY
CHIEF EXECUTIVE
18 AUGUST 2023




Directors’ Report

DIRECTORS

REPORT

The directors present their annual report,
audited financial statements of the Group
together with the auditor’s report for the
year ended 31 March 2023.

Strategic Report

A separate Strategic Report
has been prepared in
compliance with the
Companies Act 2006 and
contains information about
the Group's business model,
strategy, business performance
over the last year and its
prospects for the future.

The Strategic Report sets out
the details of the Group’s risk
management in the Govemnance
and Risk section of the report
covering all of the principal
risks and uncertainties of the
Group, including credit risk,
liquidity risk and cash flow risk.

The Environment, Social and
Governance sections of the
Strategic Report cover the
Group's policies with respect
to equality and diversity,
employee communications,
the environment and carbon
reporiing, taxation and
charitable donations.

Details of how the directors
have met their section 172
obligations are also included
in the Strategic Report.

The going concern of the
Group is coversed within the
Viability Statement section
of the Strategic Report.

Financial KPIs including

Tumover, Operating Profit,
Cash Generated by Operations
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and Net Assets are discussed
in the Strategic Report.

Summary Performance and
Dividends Declared

The group's activities during
the year generated turnover of
£3.3bn, a growth of 24% over
the prior year. Profit before
tax of £66.5m was a 5%
improvement over the £63.6m
reported for the prior year.
Turnover growth was driven
by continued demand for IT
software and enterprise
solutions.

Dividends to equity holders of
£19.8m were declared during
the year, all of which were
settled after the year end. In
the prior year £18.8m of
dividends were declared and
settied in full in the current
year. In addition £0¢.2m of
dividends were declared and
paid {6 non-controliing interests
during the year (2022: £0.2m).

Net assets of the Group are
£196.3m, £34.4m higher
than prior year due to profits
generated from operating
activities in the year retained
in the business,

Research and Development
Expenditure

During the year we invested
£4.1m (2022: £3.1m) in
research and development
activity, including capital

expenditure, which is driven by
the need to develop innovative
solutions to meet our
customers’ needs. This was in
fine with our annual investment
levels which have exceeded
£2m per year on average over
the last five years.

Directors and Directors’
Indemnities

The following directors have
held office since 1 April 2022
and up to the date of signing:

Sir Peter Rigby, Ms P Rigby,
Mr J Rigby, Mr S Rigby,
Mr P Whitfield.

The Graup has made qualifying
third party indemnity provisicns
for the benefit of its directors
which were made during the
year and remain in force at the
date of this report.

Branches

SCC France SAS operates a
branch in Germany.

Post Balance Sheet Events

On 1 April 2023, the Group
acquired the entire Share
Capital of Rigby Capital
Limited from Rigby Group
Technology Limited, a related
entity, for a total consideration
of £5.0m, equivalent to the
carrying book value.
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Directors’ Responsibilities
Statement

The directors are responsible
for preparing the Annual
Report and the financial
staternents in accordance with
applicable law and requlations.

Company law requires the
directors o prepare financial
statements for each financial
year.

Under that law the directors
have elected to prepare

the financial statements in
accordance with Uniled
Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice (United
Kingdom Accounting Standards
and applicable law), including
FRS 102 “The Financial
Reporting Standard Applicable
in the UK and Republic of
Ireland”. Under company law,
the directors must not approve
the financial statements unless
they are satisfied that they give
a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Group and of
the profit or loss of the Group
for that period.

In preparing these financial
statements, the directors are
required to:

+  Select suitable accounting
policies and then apply
them consistently;

*  Make judgements and
accounting estimates
that are reasonable and
prudent;

. State whether applicable
UK Accounting Standards
have been followed,
subject to any material
departures disclosed and
explained in the financial
statements; and

. Prepare the financial
statements on the going
concem basis unless it is
inappropriate 1o presume
that the Group will continue
in business.
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The directors are responsible
for keeping adequate
accounting records that are
sufficient to show and explain

the Group's transactions

and disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the
financial position of the Group
and enable them to ensure
that the financial statements
comply with the Companies
Act 2006.

They are also responsible for
safeguarding the assets of the
Group and hence for taking
reasonable steps for the
prevention and detection of
fraud and other irregularities.

The directors are responsible
for the maintenance and
integrity of the corporate and
financial information included
on the Group’s website.
Legislation in the United
Kingdom goveming the
preparation and dissemination
of financial statements may
differ from legislation in other
jurisdictions.

Statement of Disclosure
to the Auditor

Each of the directors at the
date of the approval of this
report confirms that:

. so far as the directors
are aware, there is no
relevant audit information
of which the company’'s
auditor is unaware; and

. the directors have taken
all necessary steps that
they ought to have taken
as directors in order to
make themselves aware
of all relevant audit
information and to
establish that the
company's auditor is
aware of that information.

This confirmation is given

and should be interpreted in
accordance with the provisions
of Section 418 of the
Companies Act 2006.

Auditor

Deloitte LLP have expressed
their willingness to continue in
office as auditor of the company
and SCC EMEA Group.

A resclution to reappoint
Deloitte LLP as the company’s
auditor will be proposed at the
forthceming Board Meeting.

Approved by the board of
directors and signed on its
behalf by:

JAMES RIGBY
CHIEF EXECUTIVE
18 AUGUST 2023
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Independent Auditors’ Report To The Members Of SCC EMEA Limited

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

In our opinion the financial
statements of SCC EMEA
Limited (the ‘parent company’)

and its subsidianies (the ‘group’):

- give a true and fair view
of the state of the group's
and of the parent
company’s affairs as at
31 March 2023 and of
the group's profit for the
year then ended,;

. have been properly
prepared in accordance
with United Kingdom
Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice,
including Reporting
Standard 102 “The
Financial Reporting
Standard applicable in
the UK and Repubiic
of Ireland”; and

. have been prepared
in accordance with the
requirements of the
Companies Act 2006.

We have audited the financial

statements which comprise:

. the consolidated profit
and loss account;

. the consolidated
statement of
comprehensive income;

. the consolidated and
parent company
balance sheets;

. the consolidated and
parent company
staterments of changes
in equity,

. the consolidated cash
flow statement;

. the related notes 1 to 30.

The financial reporting

framework that has been
applied in their preparation
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is apptlicable law and United
Kingdom Accounting Standards,
including Financial Reporting
Standard 102 "The Financial
Reporting Standard applicable
in the UK and Republic of
Ireland” (United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in
accordance with International
Standards on Auditing (UK)
(ISAs (UK)) and applicable
law. Our responsibiliies under
those standards are further
described in the auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit

of the financial statements
section of our report.

We are independent of the
group and the parent company
in accordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial
statements in the UK, including
the Financial Reporting
Council's {the 'FRC’s") Ethical
Standard, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that
the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and
appropriate 1o provide 2 basis
for our opinion,

Conclusions relating to
going concern

In auditing the financial
statements, we have
concluded that the directors’
use of the going concern
basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial
statements is appropriate.

Based on the work we have
performed, we have not
identified any material
uncerainties relating 1o events
or conditions that, individually
of coliectively, may cast
significant doubt on the group's
and parent company's ability

to continue as a going concern
for a period of at [east twelve
months from when the financial
statements are authorised

for issue.

Our responsibilities and the
responsibilities of the directors
with respect to going concern
are described in the relevant
sections of this report.

Other information

The other information comprises
the information included in the
annual report, other than the
financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. The
directors are responsible for
the other information contained
within the annual report.

QOur opinion on the financial
statements does not cover

the other information and,
except 10 the extent otherwise
explicitly stated in our report,
we do nat express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

Our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the
ather information is materially
inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge
obtained in the course of the
audit, or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

If we identify such material
inconsistencies or apparent
material misstatements, we

are required to determine
whether this gives rise to a
materia) misstatement in

the financial statements
themselves. If, based on the
work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this
other information, we are
required fo report that fact.

We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of directors

As explained more fully in

the directors’ responsibilities
statement, the directors are
responsible for the preparation
of the financial statements and
for being satisfied that they
give a frue and fair view, and
for such internal control as

the directors determine is
necessary to enable the
preparation of financial
statements that are free

from materiat misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial
stalements, the directors are
responsible for assessing

the group'’s and the parent
company’'s ability ko continue
as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using

the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the
group of the parent company
or to cease operations, or have
no realistic alfernative but to
do so.

SCC EMEA Limited and Subsidiary Undertakings



Auditor’s responsibilities
for the audit of the financial
statements

Our objectives are to obtain
reasonable assurance

about whether the financial
statemente as a whole are free
from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an ayditor's report
that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with
18As (UK) will always detect a
material misstatement when

it exists. Misstatements can
arnse from fraud or error and
are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be
expected to influence the
economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these
financial statemenits,

A further description of our
responsibilifies for the audit
of the financial statements
is located on the FRC's
website at: www.frc.org.uk/
auditorsresponsibilities.
This description forms part
of our auditor’s report.

Extent to which the audit
was considered capable
of detecting irregularities,
including fraud

Irregularities, including fraud,
are instances of nan-compliance
with laws and regulations. We
design procedures in line with
our responsibilities, outlined
above, to detect material
misstalements in respect of
iregularities, including fraud.
The extent to which our
procedures are capable of
detecting iregutarities, including
fraud is detailed below.

We considered the nature

of the group's industry and

its control environment,

and reviewed the group’s
documentation of their policies
and procedures relating to
fraud and compliance with
laws and regulations. We also
enguired of management and
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internal audit and the directors
about their own idenfification
and assessment of the risks of
irregularities, including those
that are specific to the group's
business sector.

We obtained an underslanding
of the legal and regulatory
framework that the group
operates in, and identified the
key laws and regulations that:

had a direct effect on the
determination of material
amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.
These included UK
Companies Act, pensions
legislation, tax legislation;
and

do not have a direct effect
on the financial statements
but compliance with which
may be fundamental to
the group's ability to
operate or to avoid a
material penalty. These
included Employment
Law, Environmental
Regulations {including
SECR), Health & Safety
and Bbuilding Regulations,
and the Data Protection
Act 2018.

We discussed among the audit

engagement team including
significant component audit
teams and relevant intemal
specialists such as tax and

IT specialists, regarding the
opportunities and incentives
that may exist within the

organisation for fraud and how
and where fraud might occur

in the financial statements.

As a result of performing the
above, we identified the
greatest patential for fraud
is in relation to revenue
recognition. Specifically the

fraud risk in relation to product

revenue cut-off in the UK
and the judgements in the
percentage of completion on

long term-coniracts in France.

In relation to product revenue
cut-off, there are a significant

number of transactions that

ocecur immediately prior to the

year-end and management

could record fictitious sales in

order to meet performance
expectations. With the increase
in the volume of sales towards
the end of the year, especially
in the week immediately prior
to 31 March, there is a risk that
an error in cut-off of recognition
ul product sales could result in
a material error in revenue.

In order to assess that revenue
was recognised in the correct
period, we assessed the
following procedures:

. assessed the design
and implementation and
operating effectiveness
of management’s control
over the accuracy,
completeness, cut-off
and occurrence of
revenue; and

. tested a sample of
transactions in revenue
over the final week in
March and first week
of April for accuracy,
occurrence and cut-off
of revenue by agreeing
details of the sales to
invoices, customer
orders and evidence
of shipments.

In relation to percentage of
completion, each of these
contracts varies in size and
complexity and there are a
number of contracts which
span multiple financial years.
The existence of leng-term
contacts result in a risk of a
potential misstatement of
revenues, costs and profits
through management’s
assumptions used in
generating the estimates of
the remaining cost to complete
the projects being inaccurate
or inappropriate. In order to
assess that revenue was
recognised in the correct
period, we performed the
following procedures:

. obtained an understanding
of the relevant controls
aver the group’s
assessment of cost to
complete on percentage
of completion and
milestone contracts;

. sampled on-going
contracts and traced
these through to latest

customer confirmations,
sales invoices and cash
receipts; and

- tested actual cost
incurred, post-balance
sheet performance and
expectation of cost to
complete prepared by
management L0 assess
actual stage of completion
and correctness of
estimated revenue.

In common with all audits
under ISAs {UK), we are also
required 1o perform specific
procedures to respond to the
risk of management override.
In addressing the risk of
fraud through management
override of controls, we tested
the appropriateness of joumal
entries and other adjustments;
assessed whether the
judgements made in making
accounting estimates are
indicative of a potential bias;
and evaluated the business
rationale of any significant
transactions thal are unusuat
or outside the normal course
of business.

In addition to the above, our
procedures to respond to the
risks identified included the

following:

reviewing financial
statement disclosures

by testing to supporting
documentation to assess
compliance with provisions
of relevant laws and
regulations described as
having a direct effect on
the financial statements;
performing analytical
procedures to identify any
unusual or unexpected
relationships that may
indicate risks of material
misstatement due to fraud;
enquiring of management,
internal audit and
in-house and external
legal counsel conceming
actual and potential
litigation and claims,

and instances of
non-compliance with laws
and regulations; and
reading minutes of
meetings of those
charged with governance.
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Independent Auditors' Report To The Members Of SCC EMEA Limited

Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements

Opinions on other matters
prescribed by the
Companies Act 2006

In our opinion, based on the
work undertaken in the course
of the audit:

the information given in the
strategic report and the directors’
report for the financial year for
which the financial statements
are prepared is consistent with
the financial statements; and
the strategic report and the
directors’ report have been
prepared in accordance with
applicable legal reguirements,

In the light of the knowledge
and understanding of the group
and of the parent company and
their environment obtained in
the course of the audit, we
have not identified any material
misstatements in the strategic
report or the directors’ report.

Matters on which we are
required to report by
exception

In our opinion, based on the
work undertaken in the course
of the audit;

the information given in the
strategic report and the
directors” report for the
financial year for which the
financial statements are
prepared is consistent with
the financial statements; and
the strategic report and the
directors’ report have been
prepared in accordance with
applicable legal requirements.

In the light of the knowledge
and understanding of the
group and of the parent
company and their environment
obtained in the course of the
audit, we have not identified
any material misstatements

in the strategic report or the
directors’ report.
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Use of our report

This report is made solely to
the company’s members, as

a body, in accordance with
Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006. Qur audit
work has been undertaken so
that we might state to the
company's members those
matters we are required to
state to them in an auditor’s
report and for no other
purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not
accept or agsume responsibility
to anyone other than the
company and the company’s
members as a body, for our
audit work, for this report, or for
the opinions we have formed.

AL

ANDREW HALLS FCA
(SENIOR STATUTORY
AUDITOR)

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
DELOITTE LLP

STATUTORY AUDITOR
BIRMINGHAM
UNITED KINGDOM

18 AUGUST 2023
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

for the Year Ended 31 March 2023

2023 2022
Note £00¢C £ 000
Turmover 3 3,250,019 2,625,591
Cost of sales (2,921,939) (2,340,069)
Gross profit 328,080 285,522
Administrative expenses (259,810) (221,392)
Other operating income 5 34 223
Operating profit 68,304 64,353
Finance costs (net) 4 (1,771) (769)
Profit before taxation 5 66,533 63,584
Tax on profit 8 (17,485) {17,695)
Profit for the financial year 49,048 45,889
Profit for the financial year attributable to:
Non-controlling interest (475) 213
Equity shareholder of the Group 49,523 45,676
49,048 45,889

The notes form part of these financial statements.

All profits in the current and prior financial year have been generated from continuing operations.
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVVE INCOME

forthe Year Ended 31 March 2023

2023 2022

£ 060 £ 000

Profit for the financial year 49,048 45 889
Currency translation differences on foreign currency net investments 3,151 (230)
Re-measurement of net defined benefit obligation (note 22) 2913 433
6,064 203

Tax relating to components of other comprehensive income (note 16) (725) (78)
Other comprehensive profit 5,339 125
Total comprehensive income attributable to: 54,387 45,014
Non-contrelling interest (449) 207
Equity shareholder of the Group 54,836 45,807
54,387 46,014
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

for the Year Ended 31 March 2023

2{23 Uiz
Note £ 000 £ 200
Fixed assets
Intangible assets ik 70,400 46,788
Tangible assets 12 61,673 74,017
132,073 120,805
Current assets
Stocks 15 50,286 67,807
Debtors
- due within one year 16 685,719 414 537
- due after more than one year 18 7,772 9,532
Current asset investments 17 29,555 -
Derivative financial assets 18 12 162
Cash at bank and in hand 493,634 459,183
1,266,978 951,221
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 19 (1,171,859) (875,953)
Derivative financial fiabilities 18 (126) -
Net current assets 94,993 75,268
Total assets less current liabilities 227,066 196,073
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 20 (6,944) (10,649)
Provisions for liabilities 22 (23,854) (23,586)
Net assets 196,268 161,838
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 24 6,178 6,178
Share premium account 24 149 149
Other reserves 24 3,117 3,117
Profit and loss account 24 186,988 151,952
Shareholders’ funds 196,432 161,396
Non-controlling interests (164) 442
Total capital employed 196,268 161,838

Approved by the board of directors, authorised for issue on 18 August 2023 and signed on its behalf by:

James Righy

Chief Executive

Company Registration Number: 04273856
Registered in England and Wales
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COMPANY BALANCE SHEET

for the Year Ended 31 March 2023

ZR23 20622
Note £ 000 £300
Fixed assets
Investments 13 72,378 72,378
72,378 72,378
Current assets
Debtors - due within one year 16 30,635 22879
Current asset investments 17 29,555 -
Derivative Financial Assets - 150
Cash at bank and in hand 85,825 8,234
146,015 31,263
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 19 (136,733) {22,746}
Net current assets 9,282 8,517
Total assets less current liabilities 81,660 80,885
Net assets 81,660 80,885
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 24 6,178 6,178
Profit and loss account 24 75,482 74,717
Shareholders’ funds 81,660 80,895

The profit for the year of the parent company before dividends received or paid was £3,607,000 (2022: £472,000).

Dividends received from subsidiaries during the year were £24 2m (2022: £68.3m} and dividends paid were £19.8m (2022: £80.9m).

Approved by the board of directors, authorised for issue on 18 August 2023 and signed on its behalf by:

James Roooy

Chief Executive

Company Registration Number: 04279856
Registered in England and Wales
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

for the Year Ended 31 March 2023

Cased-up Snate bProfit Non-
Share Premium Cithen and ioss Controsng
Capital Account Reserves account Totar nterest Totai
i 000 £ 000 £ 000 £ 000 £°000 {660 £°060

At 1 April 2021 6,178 149 3,117 187,057 196,501 389 196,890
Profit for the financial year - - - 456786 45,676 213 45,889
Currency translation differences on foreign - - - (224) (224) (6) (230)
currency net investments
Re-measurement of net defined benefit obligation - - - 433 433 - 433
Tax relating to itemns of other comprehensive - - - (78) (78) - (78)
income (note 16)
Total comprehensive income - - - 45,807 45,807 207 46,014
Dividends declared to equity shareholders (note 10) - - - (80,912) (80,912) - (80,912)
Dividends declared to non-controlling interests - - - - - (154) (154)
{(note 10)
At 31 March 2022 8,178 149 3,117 151,952 161,396 442 161,838
Profit for the financial year - - - 48,523 49,523 (475) 49,048
Currency translation differences on foreign currency - - - 3,125 3,125 26 3,151
netinvestments
Re-measurement of net defined benefit liability - - - 2,93 2,913 - 2,913
(note 22)
Tax relating to items of other comprehensive - - - (725) (725) - {725)
income (note 16)
Total comprehensive income - - - 54,836 54,836 (449) 54,387
Dividends declared to equity shareholders (note 10) - - - (19,800} (19,800) - (19,800)
Dividends declared to non-controlling interests - - - - - (157) (157)
(note 10)
At 31 March 2023 6,178 148 3,17 186,988 196,432 {164) 196,268
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COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

for the Year Ended 31 March 2023

Profu

Catien-up aANg OsE
share cap.tal Fooodrt Tota
£ 000 £ 000 £000
At 1 April 2021 6,178 86,821 92,899
Profit for the financial year and total comprehensive income - 68,808 68,808
Dividends paid/declared to entity shareholders (note 10) - (80,912) (80,912)
At 31 March 2022 6,178 74,716 80,895
Profit for the financial year and total comprehensive income - 20,565 20,565
Dividends declared to entity shareholders (note 10) - (18,800} (19,800)
At 31 March 2023 6,178 75,482 81,660
Annual Report and Accounts 2023 &7



CASH FLOW STATEMENT

for the Year Ended 31 March 2023

2023 Q22
Note . 000 £ 000
Operating profit 68,304 64,353
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets 10,802 10,822
Amortisation of intangible fixed assets 9,449 5926
Gain on sale of fixed assets (15,299) (35)
Adjustment for pension funding 328 419
Net movement in stocks 23,437 (20,676)
Net movement in debtors (208,084) (61,089)
Net movement in creditors 242,316 109,408
Cash generated from operations 131,253 109,128
Income tax paid {23,577} (15,693)
Net cash generated from operations 107,676 93,435
Investing activities
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 28,346 B4
Purchase of software and equipment (19,767) (11,435)
Acqguisitions 14 (24,043) {4,325)
Payment of deferred contingent consideration 14 (2,080) -
Current asset investments {29,766) -
Related party joans 28 (3,435} -
Interest received 1,138 23
Net cash flow used in investing activities (49,607) (15,668)
Finance activities
Dividends paid to equity shareholders (19,800} (15,619)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests {157} (154)
New borrowings 926 -
Repayment of borrowings - (926)
Repayment of obligations under finance leases (4,527) (1,389)
Interest paid (2,055) (786)
Net cash flow used in financing activities (25,613) (18,884)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 32,456 58,883
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 459,183 397172
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 32,456 58,883
Effects of foreigh exchange rates 1,995 3,128
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 493,634 459183

Cash and cash equivalents held but not available for use and an analysis of changes in net debt are disclosed in note 25.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Sigmtficant
accounting policies

The significant accounting
policies in the Group are
summarised below. They have
all been applied consistently
throughout the year and in

the preceding year.
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11
Gereral mformanon a4
basis of accounting

SCC EMEA Limited “the
Company” is a private
company limited by shares
incorporated in England and
Wales in the United Kingdom
under the Companies Act
2006, The registered office of
the Company is provided in the
Company Information section
of this Annual Report. The
nature of the operations of
SCC EMEA Limited and
subsidiary undertakings “the
Group” and its principal
activities are set outin

the strategic report and
directors’ report.

The financial statements are
prepared under the histor-
ical cost convention and in
accordance with Financial
Reporting Standard 102 (FRS
102) issued by the Financial
Reporting Council.

The presentational currency
of the Group is considered to
be pound sterling because
that is the currency of the
primary economic environment
in which the Group operates.
The consclidated financial
statements are also prepared
in pounds sterling. Foreign
operations are included in
accordance with the policies
set out below.

The Group meets the definition
of a qualifying entity under
FRS 102 and has therefore
taken advantage of certain
disclosure exemptions
available to it in respect of its
separate financial statements,
which are presented alongside
the consolidated financial
statemenis. Exemptions

have been taken in relation to
preparing related party, shared
based payments and financial
instrument disclosures. As
permitted by Section 408 of
the Companies Act 20086,

no separale profit and loss
account or statement of
comprehensive income is
presented in respect of the
parent company. The profit
attributable to the Company

is disclosed in the Company’s
balance sheet. The Company
meets the definition of a
qualifying entity under FRS
102 and has taken advantage
of the exemption to prepare a
company cash flow statement.

12
Boss of consohiation

The Group financial statements
consolidate the financial
statements of SCC EMEA
Limited and its subsidiary
undertakings drawn up to

31 March 2023. The SCC
EMEA Limited consolidated
financial statements represent
the smallest group for which
consolidated financial
statements are prepared.

The results of subsidiaries
acquired or sold are
consolidated for the periods
from or to the date on which
control passed.

Business combinations are
accounted for under the
purchase method. Where
necessary, adjustments

are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to
bring the accounting policies
into line with those used by
the Group. All intra-group
transactions, balances, income
and expenses are eliminated
on consolidation. In
accordance with Section 35

of FRS 102, Section 19 of
FRS 102 has not been applied
to these financial statements
in respect of business
combinations effected prior

to the date of transition.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

P

Gong concers

The Group's business aclivities,
together with factors likely to
affect its future developments,
performance and position are
set out within the strategic
report and directors’ report.
The strategic report and
directors’ report describe the
financial position of the Group;
its financial risk management
objectives and its exposure 1o
credit risk and liguidity risk.

The Group has banking facilities
in both the UK and Continental
Europe in the form of receivable
finance and overdrafts which
are used to meet day to day
working capital requirements.

The Group's medium term
financial forecasts and
projections censider the impact
of market conditions and
economic factors on the trading
performance of the Group. A
review of the factors concluded
that the Group expects to be
able to operate within the level
of their current facilities and
available cash resources. As

a consequence, the directors
believe that the Group is well
placed to manage its business
risks successfully.

The financial analysis concluded
that the Group expects to be
able to operate within the level
of their current facilities and
available cash resources. As
a consequence, the directors
believe that the Group is wefl
placed to manage its business
risks successfully despite

the current uncertain
economic outlook.

The directors have a reasonable
expectation that the Group
has adequate resources

{o continue in operational
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existence for a minimum

12 months after signing

these financial statements.
Accordingly, they continue to
adopt the going concern basis
in preparing the annual report
and financia! statements.

14
Intanoibie assets —
Goodwiil

Goodwill arising on the acquisi-
tion of subsidiary undertakings
and businesses, representing
any excess of the fair value of
the consideration given over
the fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities acquired,
is capitalised and written off

on a straight line basis over

its expected useful economic
life. The assessment of the
economic life is undertaken by
reference to the nature of the
business acquired, the struc-
ture of the deal and the future
intentions for the business.

In the opinion of the directors
the average expected useful
economic life will be 10 years
with a maximum of 20 years.
Provisicn is made for any
impairment.

T
Prtangiie assets -

Software costs

Software costs are capitalised
as intangible assets and amor-
tised over the expected useful
economic fife on a straight iine
basis. Typically, this pericd is
between two to fifteen years.
Provision is made for any
impairment.

1€

intany ble assets - Other

Research and development
Research expenditure is
written off as incurred.
Saftware deveiopment

expenditure is also written off
as incurred except where the
directors are satisfied as to
the technical, commercial
and financial viability of
individual projects.

In such cases and provided
they meet the criteria in
accordance with Section 18 of
the FRS 102, the identifiable
expenditure is capitalised

as an intangible asset.
Amortisation is not provided
on software development

until the asset is complete and
ready for its intended use.

Once development activity
is complete and ready for its
intended use expenditure is
reclassified as software and
will be amortised in line with
the above policy.

Tangibie foxer sesets

Tangible fixed assets are
stated at cost, net of
depreciation and any provision
for impairment. Depreciation is
provided on all tangible fixed
assets other than freehoid land
at rates calculated to write

off the cost or valuation less
estimated residual value of
each asset over its expected
useful life on a straight line
basis, as follows:

Freehold land up to
and buiidings 50 years
Leasehold land up to
and buiidings 5 years
Fixtures and 3t020
equipment years
Motor vehicles 3106

years

The cost and depreciation
attributable to leasehold

improvements is included
within leasehold buildings.

Depreciation is not provided
on assets in the course of
construction until the asset
is complete and ready for its
intended use. An assetis
impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as a
result of one or more events
that occurred after initial
recognition, the estimated
recoverable value of the
asset has been reduced.

Residual value represents

the estimated amount which
would currently be obtained
from disposal of an asset after
deducting estimated costs

of disposal if the asset were
already of the age and in the
condition expected at the

end of its useful life.

18

PruRSITR e TS

Fixed asset investments in the
Company's balance sheet are
shown at cost less any
provision for impaimment.

fremarne ot of gesits

Assets, other than those held
at fair value are assessed for
indicators of impairment at
each balance sheet date. If
there is objective evidence of
impairment then an impairment
loss is recognised in the profit
and loss account as described
below.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Non-financial assets

An asset is impaired where
there is objective evidence
that, as a result of ocne or more
events that occurred after initial
recognition, the estimated
recoverable amount of the
asset has been reduced. The
recoverable amount of an
asset is the higher of its fair
value less costs to sell and its
value in use. The recoverable
amount of goodwill is derived
from measurement of the
present value of the future
cash flows of the cash
generating unit {CGU) of which
the goodwill is a part. Any
impairment loss in respect of

a CGU is allocated first to the
goodwill attached to the CGU
and then to other assets within
that CGU on a pro rata basis.

Where indicators exist for a
decrease in impairment loss,
the prior impairment loss is
tested to determine reversal.
An impairment loss is reversed
only on an individual impaired
asset to the extent that the
revised recoverable value does
not lead to a revised carrying
value higher than the carrying
value had no impairment been
recognised. Where a reversal
of impairment occurs in respect
of a CGU, the reversal is
applied first to the assets, other
than goodwill, on a pro-rata
basis and then to any goodwill
allocated to that CGLUL

Financial assets

For financial assets carried

at amortised cost, the amount
of impairment is the difference
between the assel’s carrying
amount and the present value
of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the
financial asset's original
effective interest rate.
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For financial assets carried

at cost less impairment, the
impairment loss is the
difference between the asset’s
carmying amount and the best
estimate of the amount that
would be received for the
asset if it were to be sold at
the reporting date.

Where indicators exist for a
decrease in impairment loss,
and the decrease can be
related objectively to an

event occurring after the
impairment was recognised,
the prior impairment loss is
tested to determine reversal.
An impairment loss is reversed
on an individual impaired
financial asset to the extent
that the revised recoverable
value does not lead to a
revised carrying amount higher
than the carrying value had no
impairment been recognised.

Goods held for resaie are
stated at the lower of purchase
cost and estimated selling
price less cost to sell which is
equivalent to the net realisable
value. Cost comprises third
party purchase cost net of
attribuiable rebates and is
calculated using the FIFO
(first-in, first-out) method. No
intemal labour or overhead
costs are included.

These stocks held are
analysed by age and provision
is made for obsolete and slow
moving or defective items
where appropriate taking into
account customer orders and
market conditions indicating
recoverability rates.

Maintenance stocks are
stated at purchase cost less
a provision created to reflect

age and the current fevels of
item usage within the business.
Where items have not been
used in the last three years
then no value is attributed to
these paris even though they
may be retained for future use,
whereupon, a value may be
attributed to them based on the
current replacement cost.

111
Empicyee benefits

The Group makes contributions
to defined contribution
schemes. The amount charged
to the profit and loss account
in respect of pension costs and
other post-retirement benefits
is the contributions payable in
the year. Differences between
contributions payable in the
year and contributions actually
paid are shown as either
accruals or prepayments in

the balance sheet.

Specialist Computer Centres
plc is the registered employer
for a section of the Railway
Pension Scheme, a closed
defined benefit scheme with
no active members such that
no contributions are payable by
the employer or the members.
Specialist Computer Centres
plc is also the registered
employer for a section of the
Federated Pension Plan, a
closed defined benefit scheme
in which there are 4 active
members,

In France our operations

have obligations under local
retirement indemnity
provisions. Service costs
arising during the period are
charged to the profit and loss
account. The net interest cost
is charged to the profit and loss
account and included within
finance costs. Re-measurement
comprising actuarial gains and

losses arising from changes in
assumptions are recognised
immediately in other
comprehensive income.

11z

Cash end cash eguwvaients

Cash and cash equivalents
include cash in hand, deposits
held at call with banks and
other short term highly liquid
investments which are readily
convertible to a known amount
of cash and are subject to
insignificant risk of change

in value.

)

G
Current asset investments

Current asset investments are
measured at fair value through
profit and loss.

< aa
1 &

Eoroncia anstrarments
Financial assets and financial
liabilities are recognised when
the Group becomes a party io
the contractual provisions of
the instrument.

Financial liabilities and equity
instruments are classified
according to the substance
of the contractual
arrangements entered info.
An equity instrument is any
contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets
of the group after deducting
all of its liabifities.

Financial assets and liabilities
All financial assets and liabilities
are initially measured at the
transaction price (including
transaction costs), except

for those financial assets
classified as at fair value
through profit or loss, which
are initially measured at

fair value.
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If an arrangement constitutes
a financing transaction, the
financial asset or liability is
measured at the present
value of the future payments
discounted at a market rate
of interest for a similar

debt instrument.

Financial assets and liabilities
are only offset when and

only when there is a legally
enforceable right of offset.

Financial assets are
derecognised when and only
when the contractual rights to
the cash flows from the asset
expire or are settied, or the
company transfers to another
party substantially all of

the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial
asset, or the company,
despite having retained some
significant risks and rewards
of cwnership has fransferred
control of the asset to another
party which has the practical
ability to sell the asset to

an unrelated third party
unilaterally and without
imposing further restrictions
on the transfer.

Financial ¥iabilities are
derecognised only when the
obligation specified in the
contract is discharged,
cancelied or expires.

Derivative Financial
Instruments

The Group holds a number
of foreign currency forward
contracts in order to reduce
exposure to foreign exchange
risk. The Group does not hold
or issue derivative financial
instruments for speculative
purposes.

Forward contracts are initially
measured at fair value at the

92

date the contract is entered
into and are subsequently
re-measured to their fair value
at each reporting date. The
resulting gain or loss ansing
being recognised in the profit
and loss account.

t*5

Taralion

Current tax, including UK
corporaticn tax and foreign
tax, is provided at amounts
expected to be paid (or
recovered) using the tax

rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance

sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised in
respect of ali timing differences
that have originated but not
reversed at the balance sheet
date where transactions or
events that result in an
obligation to pay more tax in
the future or a right to pay less
tax in the future have occurred
at the balance sheet date.

Timing differences are
differences between the
taxable profits of the Group
and its results as stated in the
financial statements that arise
from the inclusion of gains and
losses in tax assessments

for periods that are different
from those in which they are
recognised in the financial
statements.

Unrelieved tax losses and
other deferred tax assets are
recognised only when, on the
basis of all available evidence,
it can be regarded as more
likely than not that there will
be suitable taxable profits from
which the future reversal of the
underlying timing differences
can be deducted. When the

amount that can be deducted
for tax as an asset (other than
goodwill) that is recognised in
a business combination is less/
(more) than the value at which
it is recognised, a deferred tax
liability/(asset) is recognised
for the additional tax that will
be paid/(avoided) in respect

of that difference.

Similarly a deferred tax asset/
(liability) is recognised for

the additional tax that will be
paid/{avoided) because of a
difference between the value at
which the liability is recognised
and the amount that will be
assessed for tax. The amount
attributed to goodwill is
adjusted by the amount of
deferred tax recognised.

Deferred tax is measured
using the tax rates that have
been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet
date that are expected to apply
to the reversal of the timing
difference.

Where items recognised in
other comprehensive income
or equity are chargeable or
deductible for tax purposes,
the resulting current or
deferred tax expense or
income is presented in the
same component of the other
comprehensive income or
equity as the transactions
which gave rise to the resultant
tax charge or credit.

Current tax assets and
liabilities are offset only when
there is a legally enforceable
right to set off the amounts and
the Group intends either o
settle on a net basis or to
realise the asset and selfle

the liability simultaneously.

Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are offset only if: a)
the Group has a legally
enforceable right to set off
current tax assets against
current tax liabilities, and b)
the deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities relate
to income taxes levied by the
same taxation authority on
either the same taxable entity
or different taxable entities
which intend either to settle
current tax liabilities and assets
on a net basis, or to realise the
assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously, in each future
pericd in which significant
amounts of deferred tax
liabilities or assets are
expected 1o be settied

of recovered.

1T1E
Foreigr currency

Transactions in foreign
currencies are recorded at

the rate of exchange at the

date of the transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign
currencies at the balance sheet
date are reparted at the rates of
exchange prevaiting at that date.

The results and cash flows of
operations whose functional
currency is not pound sterling
are translated at the average
rates of exchange during the
year and their balance sheets
at the rates ruling at the
balance sheet date. Exchange
differences arising on
translation of the opening

net assets and on foreign
currency borrowing to the
extent that they hedge the
group’s investment in such
operations, are reported in
other comprehensive income
{attributed to non-controliing
interests as appropriate).
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Other exchange differences
are recognised in the prefit and
loss in the period in which they
arise except for:

+  Exchange differences
arising on gains or losses
on non-monetary items
which are recognised
in other comprehensive
income; and

. In the case of the
consolidated financiat
statements, exchange
differences on monetary
items recetvable from
or payable to a foreign
operation for which
settlerment is neither
planned nor likely to cccur
{therefore forming part of
the net investment in the
foreign operation), which
are recognised initjaily
in other comprehensive
income and reported
under equity.

¢ 17

tease pocount g

Assets held under finance
leases, hire purchase contracts
and other simiiar arrangements
which confer rights and
obligations similar to those
attached to owned assets are
capitalised as tangible fixed
assets at the fair value of the
leased asset (or, if lower, the
present value of the minimum
lease payments as determined
at the inception of the lease),
and are depreciated over the
shorter of the lease terms and
their useful lives. The capital
element of future lease
obligations are recorded as
lizbilities, while the interest
elements are charged to the
profit and loss account over the
pericd of the leases to produce
a constant rate of charge on
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the balance of capital
repayments outstanding.

Hire purchase transactions are
dealt with similarly, except that
assets are depreciated over
their useful lives.

Rentals under operating leases
are charged on a straight-line
basis over the lease term, even
if the payments are not made
on such a basis.

Benefits received or receivable
as an incentive to sign an
operating lease are similarly
spread on a straight line basis
over the life of the lease.
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irteprest roome

Interest income is recognised
when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow

to the Group and the amount
of revenue can be measured
reliably.

LR

frwea e nt neome

Dividends shall be recognised
when the shareholder’s

right to receive payment

is established.

t 20
Hebatos 200 market g
.

OTE

Vendor rebates, allowances
and marketing income are
recorded as a reduction to

the cost of sales in the period
in which the related goods
and services are provided, or
deducted from the cost of stock
as appropriate in accordance
with the underlying agreement
with the vendor. Amounts
received that require specific
performance are recognised

when the performance is
satisfied, the amount is fixed
and determinable and the
collection is reasonably
assured. Lurnp sum payments
received in advance of
performance are recognised
over the period of the agreement.

1727

Government grarts

Government grants are
recognised on the accruals
basis and measured at the fair
value of the asset received

or receivable. Grants are
classified as relating to either
turnover or to assets. Grants
relating to tumover are
recognised in income over
the period in which the related
costs are recognised. Grants
relating to assels are treated
as deferred income and
released to the profit and

loss account over the
expected useful lives of

the assets concerned.

Government support provided
to the Group in response to
the Covid 19 pandemic is
recognised as Other Operating
Income.

iz

Hrovisior s

A provision is recognised if,

as a result of a past event, the
Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can
be estimated reliably, and it is
probable that an outflow

of economic benefits will be
required to settle the abligation.
Provisions are determined

by discounting the expected
future cash flows at a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market
assessment of the time value
of money and the risks specific
to the liability.

127

Turravetr

Turnover represents amounts
receivable for goods and
services provided in the normal
course of business, net of
trade discounts, VAT and other
sales related taxes. Revenue
is recognised when persuasive
evidence of an arrangement
with a customer exists, delivery
has occurred or all significant
performance obligations have
been completed, the price is
fixed or determinable and the
collection of the amount due

is reasonably assured. Income
from service contracts is
recognised on a straight-line
basis over the period of the
contract, or on a percentage
completion basis based on
contract deliverables and
milestones as appropriate.

Rebates due to customers are
accrued for in accordance with
relevant contracts. Rebates
reduce turnover and are

held as other creditors until
settlement is made.
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rs

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMEINTS AND

KEY SOURCES OF
ESTIMIATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the appiication of the
Group’s accounting policies,
which are described in note 1,
the direciors are required to
make judgements, estimates
and assumptions about the
carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readifly
apparent from other sources.
The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on
historical experience and other
factors that are considered to
be relevant. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of
revision and future periods

if the revision affects both
current and future periods.
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A

Critical judgements i
apphyng the Group s
accouting policies

There were ne critical
judgements made by the
directors during the year
in applying the Group's
accounting policies.

Zz
Key souices of estimatior
o Lmcentanty

There are no key assumptions
concerning the future, and
other sources of estimation
uncertainty at the balance
sheet date, that have a
significant risk of causing
material adjustment to the
carrying value of the assets
and liabilities within the next
financial year.
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3 Turmover

Q23 Lo
£ 000 £o0G

By geographical destination
United Kingdom 867,568 766,893
Continental Europe 2,370,839 1,853,369
Rest of World 11,612 5,329

3,250,018 2,625,581

By geographical origin

United Kingdom 880,808 776,956
Continental Europe 2,369,213 1,848,635
_ 3,250,019 2,625,591
By category

Sale of goods 2,846,613 2,241,128
Rendering of services 401,219 382,645
Government grants 2,187 1,818

3,250,019 2,625,691

The Group has the following sources of grant incame, excluding grant income related to the government rasponse to Covid 19
in France which is recognised as other operating income:

In Romania, grants have been made in respect of job roles created and investment made in our global delivery centre. The grant
income is recognised in the profit and loss account in accordance with the underlying costs incurred, It is @ condition of the grant
that the roles created are maintained for a period of five years from the date the jobs were created and that an appropriate level
of taxes are paid within the period.

In France, our Altimance business has grant income in respect of job roles created in our regional delivery centre. The grant income
is recognised in the profit and loss account in accordance with the underlying recruitment and employment costs incurred. Itis a
condition of this grant that the roles created are maintained for a period of five years extending to 2023 and that appropriate
contributions are made to the fiscal budget through employment tax payments.

In the UK, the grant received represents amounts received in respect of our data centre operations and is being released to the
profit and loss account over the useful economic life of those assets. There are no further conditions which need to be satisfied
in respect of the grant received.
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4 Finance costs (net:

20235 20z2
£ 000 f 000
Interest payable and similar charges 3,398 783
Interest receivable and similar income (2,318) {43)
Other finance costs 691 29
1,771 768
2023 2022
£040 £00
Interest payable and similar charges
Interest on bank Icans and overdrafts 244 13
Finance leases and hire purchase contracts 41 287
Interest on invoice financing facilities 920 357
Foreign exchange losses 1.901 .
Other interest payable ‘002 126
3,398 783
2022 2022
1000 £ 060
Interest receivable and similar income
Interest receivable from bank deposits 1,147 -
Interest payable from Group undertakings 68 -
Interest payable from related parties 10 -
Foreign exchange gains 1,024 -
Qther interest recgivable and similar income 68 43
2318 43
2023 022
£ 000 £ 000
Other finance and investment costs
Losses from current asset investments 241 -
Unwinding of discount on iong term debtors/creditors 98 85
Fair value adjustment on derivative instruments 126 (177)
Net interest on defined benefit abligation (see note 23) 226 120
691 29
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5 Profit befare taxation

Profit before taxation is stated after charging /(crediting):

2023 e2d

2 Q00 £ 400
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets 10,802 10,822
Amortisation of intangible assets 2,391 2,663
Amprtisafion of gandwill 7,058 3,263
Research expenditure 1,258 3,100
Government grant income (2,183) (1,819)
Other operating income - Furlough schemes grants (34) (385}
Cther operating income - Repayment of furlough scheme grants N 162
Operating lease rentais 17,096 22,626
Foreign exchange gains (324) (558)
Sublet rental income (144) (457)
Gain on disposal of fixed assets (15,299) {35)
Cost of stock recognised as an expense 2,628,566 2,037,765
impairment of stock recognised as an expense 1,342 622

Amortisation of goodwill, impairments and reversal of impairment of fixed assets and intangible assets are included within

administrative expenses.

Impairment of stock is booked to cost of sales. impairment of stock was made following the annual reassessment at year end of stock

selling price less costs to complete.

Government support provided under national equivalents of furlough schemes of £34k (2022: £223k) has been included within other
operating income. Furlough scheme grants were claimed in the year to March 2023 in France. In the prior year furlough scheme grants

were claimed in UK and France, all UK grants were subsequentty repaid in full during the year.

The analysis of auditor's remuneration is as follows:

202z Y

£ 000 £ 000
Fees payable to the Company's auditor for the audit of the Company’s 16 16
annual financial statements
Fees payable to the Company's auditor and their associates for the 715 668
audit of the Company’s subsidiaries pursuant to legislation
Total audit fees 731 684
Tax compliance services 15 12
Other advisory services 84 81
Total non-audit fees 98 93
No services were provided pursuant to contingent fee arrangements.
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6. Statt coste

The average monthly number of employees of the Group was:

Group Company
JULG Pty <z 2022
Sales 1,315 1,180 - -
Administration 1,858 1,696 - -
Engineering 2,865 2,726 - -
Warehouse 265 259 - -
6,303 5,861 - -

Their aggregate remuneration comprised:

Groug Cormpany
SUEd 202e 2027 202z
Wages and salaries 257,730 220,943 - -
Social security costs 62,366 55,634 - -
Pension costs - defined contribution schemes 2,681 2,231 - -
Pension costs - defined benefit schemes 1,012 973 - -
323,788 279,782 - -

Aggregate remuneration excludes redundancy payments for the Group of £3,229 872 (2022; £5,036,390). There was nil redundancy

cost in the Company {(2022: Nil).

Remuneration

The directars Sir Peter Rigby, Ms PA Rigby, Mr JP Righy. Mr SP Rigby and Mr P Whitfield are paid by Rigby Group (RG) pic, the
ultimate parent company, and as such their total emoluments are disclosed in the financial statements of Rigby Group (RG) ple,
but it is not practicable to determine the proportions of such emoluments which are attributable to the directors’ services to

the Company.

Total remuneration for these directors for the year was £2,485,000 (2022:£2,492,000). Together these directors are accruing

pension benefits of £12,000 (2022:£10,000).

a8
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5 Tax o profut

2023 2002
£ 000 £00G¢
Current tax
UK Corpoaration tax 820 3,638
Foreign tax 19,814 13,123
20,634 16,762
Adjustments in respect of prior years
UK Corporaticn tax 30 (374)
Foreign tax (712) 823
Total current tax 19,952 17,211
Deferred tax
Origination and reversal of timing differences (2,815) (1,357)
Adjustments in respect of prior years 43 391
Effect of changes in tax rates 305 1,450
Total deferred tax (note 16) (2,467) 484
Total tax on profit 17,485 17,695

The standard rate of corporation tax in the UK is currently 19%. An increase to the main rate of corporation tax in the UK to 25% from
April 2023 was substantively enacted on 24 May 2021. This will increase the company's future current tax charge accordingly. Deferred
tax at the balance sheet date has been measured using these enacted tax rates and reflected in these financial statements.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities of the foreign entities have been measured utilising the corresponding foreign standard rates of
corporation tax substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

The difference between the total tax charge shown above and the amount calculated by applying the standard rate of UK corporation
tax to the profit before tax is as follows:

L0Z3 RO
£ 80G £ 000

Factors affecting the tax charge for the year
Profit before tax 66,533 63,584
Tax on profit at standard UK corporation tax rate of 18% (2022: 19%) 12,641 12,081

Effects of:

Expenses not deductibie for tax purposes 3,384 897
Income not taxable for tax purposes (719) (232)
Overseas tax relief {176) (127}
Transfer pricing adjustments 4 109
Utilisation or recognition of previously unrecognised losses (1,511) (959)
Other deferred tax asset not recognised (10) 7
Effect of overseas tax rates 3.571 3,239
Other gverseas taxes 635 390
Adjustment in respect of prior years (639) 840
Effect of tax rate changes 305 1,450
Group total tax charge for year 17,485 17,695
99
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g Profit attributabie to SCC EMEA Linuted

The profit before dividends received or paid for the financial year within the financial statements of SCC EMEA Limited was £3,607,000
(2022: £471,000).

Dividends received from subsidiaries during the year were £24.2m (2022: £68.3m) and dividends paid were £19.8m (2022: £80.9m).

As permitted by section 408 of the Companies Act 2006, no separate profit and loss account or statement of comprehensive income
is presented in respect of the Company.

10 Dividenas

Amounts recognised as distributions to equity holders in the period:

L0232 2tz
£ 00¢ £00g
Dividends to equity holders
Dividend of 16.02p per share (2022: 65.48p per share) 15,800 80,812

Dividends paid by subsidiary to non-controlling interest
Dividend of 1.07p per share (2022: 1.05p per share) 157 154

All dividends were approved by the shareholders during the year, of which £157,000 were settled in cash during the year and
£19,800,000 settled after the year end.
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1 hanqible beed assets

Schtware Deveionment

Goatwat! costs LUsts Totat
£000 £ 200 £ 00g £ D00

Cost
At 1 April 2022 65,538 37,342 13,982 116,862
Acguisitions 22,767 482 - 23,249
Additions - 2,031 7612 9,643
Reclassifications - 18 (18} -
Disposals - (1,540) - (1,540)
Exchange differences 1,305 400 2 1,707
At 31 March 2023 89,610 38,733 21,578 149,921
Amortisation
At 1 April 2022 49,779 20,295 - 70,074
Charge for the year 7.058 2,391 - 9,449
Disposals - (1,495) - {1,495)
Exchange differences 1,194 299 - 1,493
At 31 March 2023 58,031 21,490 - 79,521
Net Book Value
&31 March 2023 31,579 17,243 21,578 70,400
At 31 March 2022 15,759 17,047 13,982 46,788

Goodwill of £11,663,000 has been recognised in the year for the acquisition of Visavvi and £11,104,000 has been recognised in the
year for the acquisition of Vohkus, see note 14.

Amoaortisation charged on goodwill, and software costs are included within administrative expenses in the profit and loss account.

Development costs have been capitalised in accordance with the requirements of FRS 102 and are therefore not treated, for dividend
purposes, as a realised loss.

There are no intangible fixed assets in the Company.
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12 Jangle fixed assets

Land and Buildimgs

Foaures and Miotor
Freehold Leasehola e pment vemicies Total
£ Q00 £ 006 ¥ GGG £ 600 [ ARG

Cost
At 1 April 2022 21,422 53,436 106,202 2,328 183,388
Acquisitions - 2 399 192 593
Additions 14 3,596 6,374 250 10,234
Reclassifications 552 {550) (2) - -
Disposals - (30,018) (1.479) (403) {31,900)
Exchange differences 458 507 510 - 1,475
At 31 March 2023 22,446 26,973 112,004 2,367 163,790
Depreciation
At 1 April 2022 6,575 26,483 74,564 1,749 109,371
Charge for the year 455 1,603 8,490 254 10,802
Reclassifications 12 14) (1) 3 -
Disposals - {17,226) (1.282) {390) (18,898)
Exchange differences 222 259 361 - 842
At 31 March 2023 7,264 11,105 82,132 1,616 102,117
Net Book Value
At 31 March 2023 15,182 15,868 29,872 751 61,673
At 31 March 2022 14,847 26,953 31,638 579 74,017

Inciuded above are assets heid under finance iease and hire purchase confracts which are heid as securities against finance lease
liabilities and their carrying values are as follows:

CH 0 F0 Bu O s

s Yiotar
Fregronn Leasenoic veICes Teta
£ 000 £000 £ 060 £ 000
Net Book Value
At 31 March 2023 - - - 562 562
At 31 March 2022 - 8,844 - 572 10416

There are no tangible fixed assets in the Company.
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12 Pvestments

Shates o

s PIEIChary
urigertakmgs
i G600

Cost and net book value

As at 1 April 2022 and as at 31 March 2023

72,378

SCC EMEA Limited directly and indirectly holds investments of the ordinary share capital in the following subsidianes.

Grouvp subsithary Country of Nature of Hoiding Principa
uridertarings L orporation roiding act ity

SCC UK Holdings Limited England and Wales Direct 100% Holding company
SCC Overseas Holdings Limited England and Wales Direct 100% Holding company
Specialist Computer Centres plc England and Wales Indirect 100% Systems integration
Specialist Computer Services Limited England and Wales Indirect 100% Bureau services
SCC Data Centre Services Limited England and Wales Indirect 100% Dormant

SCC Capital Limited England and Wales Indirect 100% Dormant

SCC (UK) Limited England and Wales Indirect 100% Dormant

SCC AVS Limited England and \Wales Indirect 100% Audio visual services
Visavvi Limited England and Wales Indirect 100% Audio visual services
Quadra Concepts {UK) Limited England and Wales Indirect 100% Manufacture of furniture
Sea Holdings (UK) Limited England and Wales Indirect 100% Holding company
Sea Holdings Limited England and Wales Indirect 100% MHolding company
Quadra AV Fumiture Limited England and Wales Indirect 100% Dormant

Saville Audio Visual Group Limited England and Wales Indirect 100% Dormant

The Saville Group Limited England and Wales Indirect 100% Dormant

Vohkus Limited England and Wales Indirect 100% Systems integration
E-Plenish Limited England and Wales Indirect 100% Systems integration
Meggha Technologies SRL Romania Indirect 100% Systems integration
Meggha Private Ltd Singapore Indirect 100% Systems integration
Meggha Technologies Private Ltd India Indirect 100% Systems integration
Meggha Technologic Services SL Spain Indirect 100% Systems integration
Meggha Limited England and Wales Indirect 100% Dormant

Azure Factory Limited England and Wales Indirect 100% Dormant

M2 Digital Limited England and Wales Indirect 100% Dormant

M2 Smiile Limited England and Wales Indirect 100% Dormant

Oworx Limited England and Wales Indirect 100% Dormant

Rigby Capital SAS France Indirect 100% Systems integration
Rigby Group SAS France Indirect 100% Holding company
SCC France SAS France Indirect 100% Systems integration
Large Network Administration SAS France Indirect 100% Systems integration
Fiowline Technologies SAS France Indirect 100% Systems integration
Altimance SAS France Indirec! 100% Systems integration
E-Allimance SAS France Indirect 100% Systems integration
Recyclea SAS France Indirect 55% IT recycling
Specialist Computer Centres SL Spain Indirect 100% Systems integration
Speciglist Computer Services SL Spain Indirect 100% Systems integration
S.C. SCC Services Romania S.R.L Romania Indirect 100% Systems integration
Specialist Computer Centres Vietnam Indirect 100% Systemns integration

Vietnam Company Limited

See page 118-119 for the registered addresses of all subsidiaries of SCC EMEA Limited.
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T4 Acguisitions

Visavvi

On 6 May 2022 Specialist Computer Centres plc acquired the entire share capital of SEA Holdings (UK) Limited, an audic-visual
specialist group trading as Visavvi and incorporated in the UK, which included subsidiary undertakings of SEA Holdings Limited,
The Saville Group Limited and Quadra Concepts (UK) Ltd. Total consideration was £15.3m and cash acquired was £1.2m.

In the year ended 31 March 2023 tumover of £23.0m and profit of £231,000 was included in the consolidated prefit and loss account
since the date of acquisition.

Vohkus

On 20 March 2023 Specialist Computer Centres plc acquired the entire share capital of IT reseller Vohkus Limited group, consisting
of Vohkus Limited (IT reseller incorporated in the UK), E-Plenish Limited (IT reseller incorporated in the UK), Meggha Technology SRL
(incorporated in Romania), Meggha Private Ltd (incorporated in Singapore), Meggha Technologies Private Ltd (incorporated in India)
and Meggha Technologies SRL (incorperated in Spain).

Total consideration was £15.2m, of which £1.6m was deferred and expected to be paid by 31 July 2024, and cash acquired was £3.6m.
In the year ended 31 March 2023 tumover of £3.9m and profit of £212,000 was included in the consolidated profit and loss account
since the date of acquisition,

SCC AVS

QOn 29 April 2022, Specialist Computer Centres pic acquired the remaining 20% shares in SCC AVS Limited for £2.1m resulting in the

settlement of the deferred consideration recognised (see note 22). Investment was accounted as 100% owned from inception, there is
no impact on Non-Controlling Interest on exercise of this call option.
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14 Acouisihons iContinued)

The fair value of the assets and liabilities acquired in each acquisition are given in the table below.,

Vigavw. Vot s Total
£ 007 £00e £ 000
Fixed assets
Intangible - 482 482
Tangible 491 102 593
Current Assets
Stocks 2187 1,900 4,087
Debtors 6,927 9,618 16,545
Cash at bank 1,222 3,638 4,860
Total Assets 10,827 15,740 26,567
Creditors
Bank loans / financing - (3.020) (3,020}
Trade creditors (3,057) (6,846} {9,903)
Accruals (3,750) (2,128) (5,878}
Provisionsg {205} - (205)
Taxation {net) (186} 324 138
Total Liabilities {7,198) (11,670) (18,868)
Net Assets 3,629 4,070 7,699
Goodwill 11,663 11,104 22,767
15,292 15,174 30,466
Satisfied by
Cash consideration 14,794 12,736 27,530
Legal and other fees 499 874 1,373
Deferred consideration - 1,563 1,563
15,293 15,173 30,466
Summary of cash impact
Cash consideration 114,794 12,736 27,530
Legal and other fees 499 874 1,373
Cash acquired (1,222} (3,638) (4,860)
14,071 8,972 24,043
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18 Stocks
Group
2023 2022
o] ely) £ 000
Goaods held for resale 42272 60,005
Print consumables 4,995 4,765
Maintenance stock 3,019 3,037

50,286 _ 67,807

There is no material difference between the carrying value of stocks and their replacement cost. The Company has no stock holding at
either year end.

(L Detiors

Griouy CTOrILE Ty
Amounts falling due within one year:
L0232 clzd 023 O3
£ 000 L Oee PN £ 000
Trade debtors 397,523 213,269 - -
Amounts owed by Group undertakings 12,820 4,981 25,852 22,876
Amounts owed by associated companies 19 11 - -
Other debtors 69,173 67,270 - -
VAT 58,059 5,213 5 3
Group relief debtor 129 - - -
Corporation tax 4,573 729 - -
Prepayments 38,986 30,450 - -
Accrued income 93,592 90,253
Amounts owed by related parties 3,435 - 3.435 -
Deferred taxation 7,410 2,361 1,343 -
685,719 414,537 30,635 22,879

Amounts owed by group undertakings are unsecured, interest free, have no fixed date of repayment and are repayable on demand;
however we do not anticipate needing to recall any funds in the next 12 months.

Included within amounts owed by group undertakings to the Company is £23.5m {2022: £22.9m) owed by subsidiaries and £2.4m
(2022: nil) owed by fellow group undertakings.

Amounts falling due after more than one year: Gronp

Trade debtors 540 1,769
Other debtors 1,505 2,309
Deferred taxation 5,727 5,454

7,772 9,532

The Company had no debtors falling due after more than one year (2022; nil).
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18 Debtore iContinuedd!

iforrec Tosabor

The Group's net deferred taxation asset comprises: 2023 20622
£ 004 £ 000
Deferred taxation asset
- recoverable within one year 7410 2,361
- recoverable after more than one year 5,727 5454
Deferreq taxation liability
- payable within one year (571) {50)
- payable after more than one year (8.008) (5,553)
4,558 2,212
Group Gompany
£ 000 £ 000
At 1 April 2022 2,212 -
Credit to profit and loss account (See note 8) 2,467 1,343
Amount credited to other comprehensive income (725) -
Movement arising from the acquisition of business 298 -
Exchange differences 3086 -
At 31 March 2023 4,558 1,343

The deferred taxation asset is made up as follows:

Grog OOy
Fo0E 2022 2005 O
i G [ . (00
Depreciation on revaluation of (1,079) (1,116) - -
non-qualifying assets
Depreciation in excess of capital allowances (7,783) {5,154) - -
Deferred tax arising in relation to 5,527 3,782 - -
retirement benefits
Tax losses available 3,797 2,277 1,343 -
Other timing differences 4,096 2,423 - -
4,558 2,212 1,343 -
The deferred taxation asset not provided is made up as follows: ens e
= <0 [y ard
£ a0 £ AN
Group
Tax losses available 220 2,359

Adeferred taxation asset amounting to £220,000 (2022: £2,359,000) in respect of non-expiring overseas trading losses has not been
recognised due 1o limiled opportunities to relieve future expected profits under local tax legislation. A deferred taxation asset in respect
of retirement benefit provisions in the group has been fully recognised (2022: fully recognised).

The expected net reversal of deferred tax assets and liabilities in the next 12 months 1o 31 March 2024 is £(6,839,000). This is
expected to arise due to the reversal of short term timing differences for depreciation in excess of capital allowances.

Further reversals (or further increases in deferred tax balances) may arise as a result of changes in the defined benefit pension or
retirement provisions. As future deferred tax balances, if any, will be dependent on future changes in fair values of assets and liabilities,

itis not possible to estimate any further future reversails.

There are no unrecognised deferred taxes on the company at 31 March 2023 (2022: None)
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17 Current assel spvpshvents
Group and Company
2063 2022
£ 006G £ Qo0
Listed investments - at fair value 29,555 -
29,555 -

The fair value of listed investments, which are all bonds traded in active markets, was determined with reference to the quoted market
price at the reporting date.

18 Dervatve Toanca nstromenrts

alac 0z
£ One £ 000
Group
Assets - Forward foreign currency contracts 12 162
Liabilities - Forward foreign currency contracts {126) -
Forward foreign currency transactions are valued at fair value at the period end using quoted forward exchange rates.
The following table details the forward foreign currency contracts outstanding at the year-end:
NOmaal valug Warket v e
202z 200z liz PR w22
Ratc Rate £ 00 soen L GO0
Buy US Dollar
Less than 3 months 1.210 1.128 4,658 56 4,533 57
From 3 months to 1 year 1.210 1.120 1,568 1,568 1.578 1,579
6,226 1,624 6,111 1,636
Sell Euros
From 3 months to 1 year 1.160 15,760 15,609
- 15,760 - 15,608

There are no significant terms and conditions that may affect the amount, timing and certainty of future cash flows.

The Group enters into contracts to buy goods in US Dollars and ta sell cash receipts from Group companies in Euros. The Group
entered inte forward foreign currency transactions to hedge the exchange rate risk arising from these anticipated future transactions,
which were considered by management as hedges of foreign exchange risk in a highly probable forecast transaction. The hedged cash
flows are expected to occur and to affect profit and loss within the next 1 year.

A net loss of £125,000 (2022: gain of £177,000) was recognised in the profit and loss account during the year on the recognition of fair
values of the forward contracts.
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19 Creditors amounts fathng due wihie one year

Giop Corinany

2075 027 U023 2022

£ 000 £ 000 £ 0400 £ 000

Obligations under finance leases and HP contracts (note 21) 118 4,427 - -
Bank loans and overdrafts {note 21} 3,571 - - -
Other lnans {note 21) 375 - -
Trade creditors 888,241 648,799 - -
Corporation tax 3,301 3,359 - 695
Group relief creditor 287 497 - -
Amounts owed to Group undertakings 25,128 22,786 136,623 21,932
Other taxation and social security 58,206 28,982 - -
Cther creditors 97,627 84,538 - -
Government grants 103 103 - -
Accruals 42,466 36,661 110 119
Deferred income 52,436 45,801 - -
1,171,859 875,953 136,733 22,746

Within amounts owed to group undertakings the Company has an outstanding loan of £76.4m (2022: £2.1m) with SCC Overseas
Holdings Limited which is not subject to interest and is payable on demand, and an outstanding loan of £40.4m (2022: nil} with
Specialist Computer Centres Plc which is not subject to interest and is payable on demand. Other amounts owed to group undertakings
were settled subsequent to the year end.

There are no securities over creditors except for those disclosed in note 21.

20 Creotors armcuits fabing doe after more thas ong yesr

Groon

ULl L2

£006 a0

Obiigations under finance leases and HP confracts (note 21} 173 96
Accruals and deferred income 5,045 7,593
Govermnment grants 46 149
Trade creditors 1,680 2,811
6,944 10,649
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21 Borrowings

Group Company
2023 z022 20232 2022
£ 000 £°000 £000 £ 000
Recourse finance facilities 3,57 - - -
Other loans 375 - - -
Obligations under finance leases and HP contracts 291 4,523 - -
4,237 4,523 - -
Borrowings are repayable as follows:
Groce Corpars,
20zz G2z 202z 2022
i COC £ GO0 £ 00C £ 300
On demand or within one year 4,064 4,427 - -
Between one and two years 112 51 - -
Between two and five years 61 45 - -
4,237 4,523 - -
Finance Leases - .
[EERESNWES LOTETy
L0z2 Z0Z% 202z
£ 000 i GO0 £ GGl
Due within one year 118 4,427 - -
In more than one year but no more than two years 12 51 - -
In more than twe years but no more than five years 81 45 - -
173 96 - -

In the UK, Specialist Computer Centres Plc has a rolling facility with HSBC Inveice Finance (UK) Limited providing a combination of
recourse and non-recourse financing. The facility is reviewed on an annual basis and has been maintained at £80m for this year. This
facility provides capacity for Specialist Computer Centres plc to be adequately financed to meet peak borrowing requirements which
fluctuate during the year in line with the normal variability of transaction activity. Additional unsecurad overdraft facilities of £20 million
exist in certain UK subsidiaries, which are subject to a rate of 1.65% over SONIA.

Vohkus Limited has a recourse Commercial Finance facility from HSBC Invoice Finance (UK) Limited. This facility allows the company
to borrow up to 80% of the value of the notified approved trade debts, subject to the facility limit of £10.0m, and is subject to a rate

of 2.25% over Bank of England base rate. The facility can be terminated by either party after giving 6 months’ notice or by the bank
immediately at any time following a standard termination event. The agreement does not include any cavenants. The bank loans

and overdrafts were secured by a fixed and floating charge over the assets of the company under this debt purchase facility.

in France, the non-recourse invaoice discounting facility with HSBC Factoring (France) provides capacity for SCC France SAS o be
able to meet its peak borrowing requirements. This is a rolling facility subject to an annual review cycle, and has been maintained at
€130m for this year. Additional unsecured overdraft facilities of €39 million exist in the French subsidiaries, which are subject to rates
of between 0.5% and 0.9% over Euribor.

Other loans relates to a Coronavirus Business Interruption Loan Scheme (CBILS) loan, which is unsecured and is subject to a rate
of 2.18% over Bank of England base rate.

The abligations under finance leases and hire purchase contracts in the UK are secured over motor vehicles and print equipment.
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22 Provisions for nahinhes

Delerreg Oetinen
contingent bened Setotred

cenRderaton rote 20 far Tota.

£ 000 £000 £ 000 £ o0G

At 1 April 2022 2,080 15,141 5,603 23,586
Acquisitions 1,331 - - 1,536
Charged to the profit and loss account - 1,281 2,424 3,961
(Credited)/charged to other comprehensive income - (2,913) 725 (2,188)
Utilisation of provisions (2,080) (756) (173) (3,680)
Exchange difference - 639 - 639
At 31 March 2023 1,331 13,392 8,579 23,854

Cpening deferred consideration of £2,080,000 arose on the acquisition of SCC AVS Limited and was fully settled during the year.

Deferred consideration of £1,331,000 arose in the year on the acquisition of Vohkus Limited and is expected to be paid by

31 July 2024.

The retirement provisions relate 1o a statutory obligation in certain French subsidiaries, and two closed defined pension obligation

schemes in the UK, see note 23.

Other provisions of £5652,000 includes £520,000 relating o termination costs associated with the closure of Specialist Computer

Services Limited, including an onerous contract provision to recognise projected future losses in respect of ongoing contracts which

are due to end in 2023, and a £32,000 onerous contract provision.
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23 Employee benefits

Dehined Benefit Schemes
Specialist Computer Centres Plc is the employer under two defined benefit pensions schemes described below.

(i) the Specialist Computer Centres Section of the Railway Pension Scheme, a shared cost final salary pension scheme which is closed
to new members. The scheme has no remaining active members and as such there will be no future contributions fo the scheme made
by the members or the employer. A formal actuarial valuation was undertaken as at 31 December 2019, an actuarial valuation on the
scheme at 31 December 2022 is currently ongoing, the next valuation being due as at 31 December 2025.

{ii) the Specialist Computer Centres Section of the Federated Pension Plan, a shared final salary pension scheme which is closed

to new members. The scheme has 3 active members {2022: 3 members) and the best estimate of the contributions payable by the
Company for the next financial year is £29,000. A formal acluarial valuation was undertaken at 5 April 2022, the next valuation being
due as at 5 April 2025.

For the purposes of these financial statements and in order to account for both schemes under the provisions of Secfion 28 of Financial
Reporting Standard 102 (FRS 102), the Company, where material, has engaged the services of an external actuary to undertake a
FRS 102 valuation as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022.

Key assumptions used in the assessment of the liability of both schemes at the balance sheet date are as follows:

PR Uiz
Inflation 3.4 36
Future pension increases 3.0 32
Discount rate 4.8 27

Mortality assumptions

The assumed average additional life expectancy in years for male and female members aged 65 years now and 65 in 20 years time
is as follows:

pIeae {zz
Male currently aged 65 20.2 205
Male currently aged 45 21.8 223
Female currently aged 65 23.2 235
Female currently aged 45 251 253
Amounts recognised in the statement of comprehensive income in respect of these obligations are as follows:
202z 20zz
£ 00C £ 000
Current service cost 24 29
Net interest cost 4 15
Expenses 18 24
Total armount charged in profit and loss account 46 68
Actuarial gains (963) (590)
Total credit refating to defined benefit obligation 817)  (522)
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23 Empoyee benetits [contmued)

Amount included in balance sheet arising from the Group's obtigations

Lo o

¢2
£000 £ 000

%]

Cash

Present value of defined benefit obligations 3,585 4749
Fair value of scheme assets (4,376) (4,594)
Net (asset)liability recognised in the balance sheet (791) 155
Movements in the defined benefit obligations were as follows:
L0040
At Aprit 2022 4,749
Current service cost 24
interest cost 113
Contributions 3
Actuarial gains (1,197)
Actual benefit payments (107)
A1 31 March 2023 3,585
Movements in the fair value of scheme assets were as follows:
i QoC
At 1 April 2022 4,594
Interest income on assets 109
Loss on pian assets (234}
Contributions 32
Actual benefit payments (125}
At 31 March 2023 4,376
The analysis of the scheme assets at the balance sheet date was as follows: T Py
£ 000 £ oi0
Growth assets 1,535 3,691
Government bonds 2,317 445
Non-government bonds 183 137
341 321
4,376 4,594

Total asset value
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3 Employee benefits icontimued

Retrement inpemntty Frovisions

Cenriain French subsidiaries have a legal obligation to pay a lump sum benefit to employees on retirement. The lump sum entitiement
is dependent upon the length of service and final salary at retirement age.

Key assumptions used in the assessment of the liability at the balance sheet date are below, the results of a sensitivity analysis
on these assumptions is disclosed in note 2.

<023 202z
Group 1.5 1.3
Wage inflation 37 1.5
Discount rate
Staff turnover rates:
< 34 years 18.0 18.0
35 - 44 years 9.5 95
45 - 54 years 6.5 6.5
> 55 years 1.2 1.3
Amounts recognised in the statement of comprehensive income in respect of these obligations are as follows:

i0Z3 clhr

£ 008 £ 00
Current service cost 1,012 847
Net interest cost 223 105
Total amount charged in profit and loss account 1,235 1,052
Recognised in other comprehensive income (1,950} (157)
Total {(income)/cost relating to retirement indemnity provision {715) 895
The average duration of the benefit obligation is 9 years (2022: 9 years).
Movements in the present value of defined benefit obligations were as follows: ¢ anc

[

At 1 April 2022 14,986
Service cost 1,012
Interest cost 223
Actuarial gains (1.850}
Benefits paid (727)
Exchange differences 639
At 31 March 2023 14,183
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24 Called-up share capitai and reserves

2022 2622
£ 000 £ G0C
Allotted, called-up and fully-paid
123,561,907 Ordinary shares of 5p each 6,178 6,178

Ordinary sharehelders have full rights to receive dividends and capital distributions and each share confers upon the holder one vote.

Ordinary shares are not redeemabie. The Group’s reserves comprise the following:

- Profit and loss reserve which comprises the accumulated profits and losses of the Group net of any dividends paid.

- Share premium account which represents the premium paid on the issue of share capital.

- Other reserves comprises £3,289,000 arising on the acquisition of Prime Properties Developments Limited in 2003, less £172,000
merger reserve adjustments which arose on the merger of SCC UK Holdings Limited and Specialist Computers International Limited

during the year ended 31 March 2004.

28 helcgev aeh! statenent

$ 32

2023 chizd
£ 000 £ 000
Net cash at beginning of year 454,660 390,462
Net cash generated by operations 106,414 93,435
Net capital expenditure and disposal proceeds (18,767)  (11,435)
Proceeds from sales of assels 28,346 64
Interest received and paid 347 (758)
Dividends paid (19,957) (15,773)
Acquisitions (30,070) (4,325)
Current asset investments (29.766) -
Related party loans (3,435) -
New finance leases {281) (163)
Netincrease in net cash 31,831 61,045
Effects of foreign exchange rates 2,906 3,153
Net cash at end of year 489,397 454,660
Components of net cash
Cash at bank and in hand 493,634 459,183
Finance Facilities {note 19) (3,571) -
Bank loans and overdrafts (note 21) (375) -
Obligations under finance leases and HP contracts (note 21) (291)  (4.523)
489,397 454,660
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26 Comtngent habilites

There is a cross guarantee on the overdraft in SCC EMEA Limited. At 31 March 2023, the indebtedness of certain UK undertakings

amounted to £119,400 {2022: £Nil).

27 Francd conmmiments
2023 2027
£ 00 £ a0g
Group
Capital commitments contracted but not provided for:
- Property, non-finance | 658 4,487
Total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:
srrs Seze
g enee
T us Othet b ogs Other
Group £ 0o £ 000 £ 000 % oG
Within one year 3,500 4,597 8,744 2,488
Between two and five years 11,501 6,080 10,980 5,181
In over five years 47,435 - 32,510 -
62.436 10,677 52,234 7,669

Leases of land and buildings are typically subject to rent reviews at specified intervals and provide for the lessee 1o pay all insurance,
maintenance and repair costs. The Company had no financial commitments at either year end.

L5 Re ater part, transactors

The Group has taken an exemption from disclosing transactions and balances with other wholly owned subsidiaries of Rigby Group

(RG) Plc.

During the year the Company advanced loans to a related party of £3,425,000, which was subject to an interest rate of 3.7%. Interest
of £10,000 was accrued in the year and the total loan balance at the year end was £3,435,000.
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28 Controling party

Ultimate parent undertaking

The Company is a subsidiary undertaking of Rigby Group {RG) plc, a company registered in England and Wales. Rigby Group (RG}

ple, is the largest group of which the Company is a member thal prepares consclidated financial statements including the resulis of the
Company. Copies of the financial statements of Righy Group {RG) plc are available from its registered office being Bridgeway House,

Bridgeway, Stratford Upon Avon, Warwickshire, CV37 6YX.

The results of the Company, SCC EMEA Limited, registered in England and Wales, are consolidated into those of SCC EMEA Group
being the smallest group for which consolidated and financial statements are prepared and whose principal place of business is at
James House, Warwick Road, Bimmingham, B11 2LE, which is its registered office.

Ultimate controlling body

Sir Peter Rigby, a director of Rigby Group {RG) plc, controls the Company as a result of holding 52.02% of the issued ordinary share
capital and 60% of the voting rights of Rigby Group (RG) plc, the ultimate parent undertaking.

30 Post haionce sheet events

On 1 April 2023 the Company acquired the entire share capitat of Rigby Capital Holdings Limited from Rigby Group Technology
Limited, a related entity, for a total consideration of £5.0m, equivalent to the carrying book value.
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Entity

Registered offices

Specialist Computer Centres plc

Specialist Computer Services Limited

SCC AVS Limited

SCC UK Holdings Limited

SCC QOverseas Holdings Limited
SCC (UK) Limited

SCC Data Centre Services Limited
SCC Capital Limited

Owaorx Limited

M2 Digital Limited

M2 Smiile Limited

Vohkus Limited
E-Plenish Limited
Meggha Limited
Azure Factory Limited

James House, Warwick Road,
Birmingham, West Midlands, B11 2LE
United Kingdom

Centurion House, Barnes Wallis Road, Fareham,
Hampshire, England, PO15 5T7T

Meggha Technologies SRL

Cluj Business Campus, Strada Henri Barbusse,
Cluj-Napoca, Romania

Meggha Private Ltd

112 Robinson Road, Singapore

Meggha Technologies Private Lid

Purva Premiere, Residency Road, Ward NO 76,
Bengaluru {Bangalore) Urban, Kamataka, 560025

Meggha Technologic Services SL

Carrer Del Palias 193, Barcelona, 08005, Espana

Visavvi Limited

Quadra Concepts (UK) Limited
Sea Holdings (UK) Limited

Sea Holdings Limited

Quadra AY Fumiture Limited
Saville Audio Visua! Group Limited
The Saville Group Limited

Unit 5 Millfield Lane, Nether Poppleton, York, YO26 8PQ
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Entity

Reaisterec offices

Rigby Group SAS
SCC France SAS

98 Rue des Trois Fontanot, 92000,
Nanterre, France

Rigby Capital SAS
Large Network Administration SAS

91 Rue Salvador Aliende 92000,
Nanterre, France

Flow Line Technologies SAS

575-655 Batiment D, 575 Alle Des Parcs
69800, Saint Priest, France

Allimance SAS
E-Altimance SAS

258 Avenue Roland, Moreno, Helios-Batiment A, Parc des Rives
Creatives, 58410, Apzin, France

Recyclea SAS

Rue Michel Faye, 03410 Domerat, France

Specialist Computer Centres SL
Specialist Computer Services SL

Calle Teide, 4 — Nucleo 2 — 1* Planta
28703 San Sebastian de los Reyes Madrid, Spain

S.C 8CC Romania S.R.L

Soseaua Pacurari ne.138, Building IDEQ, Postal code 700544,
lasi, Romania

Specialist Computer Centres Vietnam

Company Limited

8th Floor, Maple Tree Business Centre,
1060 Nguyen Van Linh Boulevard,
Tan Phong Ward, District 7, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

The above companies have been included in the scope of SCC EMEA Limited's consolidation. SCC EMEA Limited approved the
resolutions to exempt its subsidiary Specialist Computer Services Limited from the requirements of the Companies Act 2006 related
fo the audit of individual accounts by virtue of articie 479A (2] (a) of the said Act for the financial year ended 31 March 2023.
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